The Narrow Path to being a Manifest Son of God



Jane Johnson and Bill Brady www.oneunitedbody.org

Table of Contents

DEDICATION & INTRODUTION	. 4
WHAT IS THE RESTORATION OF ALL THINGS / MAKING ALL THINGS NEW?	. 5
HOW TO DO THE JOURNEY SUMMARY	6
A FATHER'S GUIDE TO THE EARLY PART OF THE JOURNEY	7
MISUNDERSTANDINGS ON THE FINISHED WORKS OF CHRIST AND CHRIST CONSCIOUSNESS TEACHIN	
YOU WILL DO THE GREATER WORKS	. 16
WHAT WORKS ARE EVIDENCE OF THE 4 FACES OF GOD?	. 20
HOW TO INCREASE YOUR FREQUENCY	. 24
WHAT DOES FULL IDENTITY LOOK LIKE IN THEORY PRACTICALLY?	. 26
OPERATING AS KINGS PRIESTS ORACLES LEGISLATORS SONS	. 28
WHAT IS THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN A KING & A PRIEST?	. 29
OUR PRIESTLY FUNCTIONS & OUR PRIESTLY JOURNEY	. 32
BENCHES	. 39
SONS ARE MEANT TO BE RAISED BY FATHERS IN A BENCH OF 12	. 42
PROMISES RECEIVED & GIVEN TO OUB	. 45
WHY MOVE TO A GROUP OF BELIEVERS FUNCTIONING AS A HOUSE OVER A GROUP FUNCTIONING AN ECCLESIA?	
LETTER TO THE HOUSE OF GOD DIRECT FROM YAHWEH	. 52
BUILDING A NEW MOUNTAIN VS REDEEMING AN OLD MOUNTAIN	. 53
GOING BEYOND BELIEF IN ONENESS TO FUNCTIONING IN LEVELS OF ONENESS	. 55
7 BAPTISMS INTO THE NAMES OF 7 FATHERS	. 59

STONES, PILLARS & CAPSTONES OF SOME AGES TO THE AGE OF ZION	65
RECENT REVELATION ON THE WAY OF THE TREE OF LIFE	70
WE ARE PROMISED TO BECOME ONE HOLY NATION – HOW DID JACOB OVERCOME TO BECOME O GREAT NATION ISRAEL?	
WHY IS TAKING ON THE NAMES OF GOD PART OF OUR JOURNEY?	74
A SELECTED LIST OF I AM NAMES FOR ENCOUNTER	78
MAJOR DESTINY SCROLLS WE HAVE SEEN OVER YEARS OF THE JOURNEY	80
WHAT DOES IT MEAN TO COME OUT OF BABYLON?	82
THERE IS STILL A ROLE FOR FATHERING – WHY MANIFEST SONS ARE DESTINED TO BECOME AN EVERLASTING FATHER	86
GO ON TO PERFECTION!	90
DIALOGUE AROUND TRUE WINESKIN VERSUS NEW WINESKIN	96
CHARACTERISTICS OF AGE OF NEW BEGINNINGS/NEW HEAVEN AND NEW EARTH/MANIFEST SON	
	99
HEAVENLY BLUEPRINT OF NEW ECCLESIAS 1	L 0 4
OUR DIFFERENT HEAVENLY BODIES 1	.08
THE JOURNEY TO THE PROMISED LAND OF NEW HEAVEN AND NEW EARTH 1	.09
THE UPWARD JOURNEY FROM BEGINNING TO KINGSHIP 1	.10
THE JOURNEY TO THE PROMISED LAND AND NEW EARTH	122
FUNCTIONING IN NEW EARTH	126
THE 7 PERFECTIONS	127
ACTIVATIONS	131

Dedication

Dedicated to all those who have worked together to do this journey. We honor you.

Introduction

This is revelation from encounter and infused knowledge and patterns from scripture of some of the key elements of the journey to the promised land, entering New Jerusalem and New Earth

Both Bill and Jane have journeyed in relationship faithfully for over 40 years each and have been appointed originally as apostles and oracles, but now operating out of many spiritual ages including Eternity and New Earth as Sons of God in God headship.

It is as a joyful living sacrifice that they bless you with this revelation much of which has been ratified by benches.

They ask you will leverage this revelation by sharing as much as possible to gather the new wineskin.

WHAT IS THE RESTORATION OF ALL THINGS / MAKING ALL THINGS NEW?

By Jane Johnson and Bill Brady

Any want to begin dialogue about this page?

- Coming into possessing the fullness of all 12 cities
- Becoming part of 144k in Revelation 14
- Judging all things that stand as a counterfeit of the headship of Christ in the ancient of days court
- Dealing with the beast of sea and earth as in Revelation
- Bringing in the first resurrection
- Judging Babylon
- Releasing angels to bring completion of God's wrath spoken of in Rev 15
- Completion of full justice for all things
- Judging for alternate destinies
- Creating cities in infinity around the blueprint for end times
- Giving dead in Christ their bodies back
- Redeeming the lost/captives free from Sheol
- Creating and ruling over cities in infinity
- Creating on new earth, living & operating from new earth
- Judging the ecclesia to life for various things
- Operating from our new earth body
- Becoming the one new Adam taking on all the names of YHVH
- Becoming One holy nation called Israel as we have overcome wrong trading

HOW TO DO THE JOURNEY SUMMARY

By Jane Johnson

- KEY ONE we lay down old understanding and invite a higher age view
- Bringing testimonies to benches (we overcome by the word of our testimony)

Looking for oracle word

Being in a house

Applying things quickly,

Wanting big pictures not linear first steps

Asking for Salve to see

Opening full gates

Seeking mandates regularly

Honor fathers

Give time and money (law of trading and sowing)

Don't take camp in an age

Don't deploy too early with a ministry as we follow all mandates

Help Gather the Ecclesia

Proclaim the everlasting gospel including Babylon must fall

A FATHER'S GUIDE TO THE EARLY PART OF THE JOURNEY

People Platform Truths of The Kingdom Age, Age of Melchizedek & Age of Peace

11/17/2020

Most believers that we contact are Sheep.

- Sheep are Disciples.
- They must be gathered into a Flock.
- Disciples are made by Baptizing & Teaching.
- They must be Baptized & Taught.
- The Forerunner / Disciple relationship must be nurtured & maintained.
- There must be a regular, organized effort to facilitate them through The Kingdom Age.
- The Forerunner seeks to bring them into Sowing financially back into him / her.
- This benefits both The Disciple & The Forerunner.
- It is essential to the growth of The Disciple.

Some will become Sons.

- They must be gathered into a House.
- Sons are Begotten & Trained.
- They must be Begotten & Trained.
- The Father / Son relationship must be nurtured & maintained.
- There must be a regular, organized effort to facilitate them through The Age of Melchizedek.
- The Father seeks to bring them into trading into him / her.
- This benefits both The Son & The Father.
- It is essential to the growth of The Son.

Some will become Workers in The Harvest.

- They must be Fathered into the 5 Names of the Father / Son relationship.
- They must be Trained in The Law of Sowing & Reaping.

We are Family.

- The Ecclesia is a Family.
- How The Ecclesia is seen / experienced varies for each person.
- It depends on where a person is on their Journey.

The Nature of The Ecclesia

The Ecclesia is a Flock of Sheep for Disciples.

- The Forerunner functions in The 5 Names of The Kingdom Age.
- The Forerunner gives out from each of The 5 Names.
- Disciples / Sheep also function in The same 5 Names.
- They receive from each of The 5 Names.
- They begin to give out from each of The 5 Names.

The Ecclesia is a House for Sons.

- The Father functions in The 5 Names of The Age of Melchizedek.
- The Father functions in The 5 Names of The Age of Peace.
- The Father gives out from each of sets of 5 Names.
- Sons also function in the 5 Names of The Age of Melchizedek.
- They receive from The Father from each of The 5 Names.
- They begin to give out from each of The 5 Names.
- They then begin to move into The 5 Names of The Age of Peace.

There is a Transition between The Kingdom Age & The Age of Melchizedek.

- It is a transition in relationship from Forerunner / Disciple to Father / Son.
- It is also a transition from Relationship alone to Relationship & Responsibility.
- It is also a transition from one set of 12 Laws to 2 sets of 12 Laws.

The Transition in relationship from Forerunner / Disciple to Father / Son.

- A Disciple receives from a Forerunner.
- A Son joins a Father in doing the same Work that The Father is doing.
- First in giving out from The 5 Names of The Kingdom Age.
- Then in giving out from The 5 Names of The Age of Melchizedek.

The Transition from Relationship alone to Relationship & Responsibility.

- The Forerunner / Disciple relationship from the viewpoint of a Disciple is one of Relationship only.
- The Forerunner / Disciple relationship from the viewpoint of the Forerunner is one of both Relationship & Responsibility.
- The Father / Son Relationship is one of both Relationship & Responsibility.
- This is true for both The Father & The Son.

The Transition from one set of 12 Laws to 2 sets of 12 Laws.

- A Disciple functions in Receiving from The 12 Laws of Jerusalem.
- A Forerunner or Father functions in the same 12 Laws.
- A Forerunner also functions in The 12 Laws of Zion.

The 5 Names of The Kingdom Age (Read up from the bottom.)

- Forerunner (Apostle)
- Revealer of Mysteries (Prophet)
- Waterer (Teacher / Explainer)
- Gatherer (Shepherd)
- Sower (Proclaimer)

The 5 Names of The Age of Melchizedek (Read up from the bottom.)

- Son including Father
- Priest
- King
- Legislator
- Oracle

The 5 Names that a Father trains a Son up into (Read up from the bottom.)

- Son / Father
- Priest
- King
- Forerunner (Apostle)
- Revealer of Mysteries (Prophet)

The 5 Names of The Age of Peace (Read up from the bottom.)

- Abundance
- Riches
- Justice
- Mercy
- Grace

The 12 Laws of Jerusalem

- The Law of First Mention
- The Law of Sowing & Reaping
- The Law of Sin & Death
- The Law of The Spirit of Life
- The Law of Faith
- The Law of Love
- The Law of First Born
- The Law of Righteousness
- The Law of Grace
- The Law of Judgment
- The Law of Justice
- The Law of Abundance

(See: The 12 Laws of Jerusalem (3).docx)

The 12 Laws of Zion

- Trading
- Resonance
- Harmony
- Legislation
- Lordship
- Kingship
- Wisdom
- Sacrifice (including Priesthood)
- Chancellorship
- Sonship
- Creation
- Time and Space

Financial Support for The Worker

- Forerunners & Fathers are Workers.
- Work takes Time & Energy.
- Forerunners & Fathers need to make a Living while they do the work.
- This is true unless they support themselves.

They can support themselves in several ways.

- Working for someone else for pay.
- Working at their own business.
- Being independently wealthy & not needing to be supported.
- The first 2 take time away from Forerunning & Fathering.
- Once one gets fully into Forerunning & Fathering it is a full-time work.

Yeshua's Command

- Spiritual Sowers into Disciples are to be supported financially by their Disciples.
- The first 2 types of Sowing that Disciples do are Testifying & Sowing Financially.

Financial Provision for Workers in The Ages

- The Kingdom Age Sowing back Financially
- The Age of Melchizedek Trading into a Worker
- The Age of Peace The Worker receives Financial Abundance & Riches & becomes Provision.

A Forerunner or Father is to facilitate his / her people from Age to Age.

- Teach Disciples to Sow back into you Financially.
- Train Sons to Trade into you.
- Train Sons who have become Fathers to Transition into Abundance.
- Financial Abundance facilitates the Training of a Full House of Sons.
- Yeshua functioned in Abundance while He taught Disciples & Trained The 12.

The nature of this facilitation

- Loving
- Putting the benefit of The Disciple / Son first over your own benefit.
- Persistent
- Repeated

Yeshua talked a lot about Money.

- Talking about Money is especially necessary at The Kingdom Age.
- Disciples must come into a right relationship to Money.
- It is necessary in order for Disciples to Enter The Kingdom.
- Keep at it until The Disciple / Son comes into right relationship with Money.
- They won't go far on their Journey if they don't.
- You won't go far in your Journey as a Forerunner & Father if they don't.

MISUNDERSTANDINGS ON THE FINISHED WORKS OF CHRIST AND CHRIST CONSCIOUSNESS TEACHING

by Bill Brady and Jane Johnson

We invite dialogue as a body as long as it is respectful and open as we all are on a journey.

Most see "WORKS as referring to something some do in error in order to be saved.

Scripture is clear that we can't work our way to salvation. This is the principle behind many verses talking of works in the Bible. But equally there is a place for adopting the father's and heaven's values once we are saved so we do not move to a hyper grace theology.

MATURITY IS STILL A JOURNEY OF OVERCOMING THE SON OF MAN STRAND OF DNA until we learn how to govern (not visit or reside) from eternity (but it is done from rest and mandates so doesn't become a burden). See our page on ages you can operate from in the big picture section.

Sonship is a gift of grace based on faith in Jesus' work for us on the cross. But the level of maturity as a son is still a journey. This is Relationship. The finished work does not mean everything is an illusion including the body. Jesus came back in a physical resurrected body.

NEW AGE LAW OF ATTRACTION

New age law of attraction talks about magnet theory that we attract the frequency (physical manifestations of what we omit by action or thoughts). I see in heavens higher realms it is about flow out from the godhead (through us) not attracting to us on our own. We are always benched with Father or Jesus (never alone as Gods).

JOURNEY TO EXPERIENCE THE RESURRECTION EVEN THOUGH OUTSIDE OF TIME WE ARE GLORIFIED

Once we have awareness of being a king taking responsibility, then we have encounters into experience of Jesus' death, burial, resurrection, ascension back to the Father and rule from His throne. We become co-workers and co-rulers. This is Responsibility.

WE STILL HAVE TO WORK (but in Rest)

Responsibility flows out from Relationship. It is Holy Spirit inspired and energized. It also requires our active co-operation with that flow. It requires our work. Paul wrote of this kind of work when he wrote:

"For we are His workmanship, created in Christ Jesus <u>for good works, which</u> God prepared beforehand that we should walk in them." Ephesians 2:10. We were created to do this kind of work.

The WORK FLOWS OUT OF US IN RICH TIME AS WE ENGAGE AND ARC AS A TREE WHERE THE FLOW BECOMES AUTOMATIC BUT WE STILL HAVE A DAILY CHOICE TO NOT ENGAGE

This kind of work flows from us. It comes from the new life that is within us. James wrote of this kind of work, **"Thus also faith by itself, if it does not have works, is dead."** James 2:17.

Living faith results in living works. Living works are a result of our faith working through love. Living works flow out from the love of God with us. They flow out in love towards our fellow men.

IT IS DEAD WORKS / RELIGIOUS PROTOCOL THAT WE ARE TO AVOID

It is dead works that we are to avoid, i.e., RELIGIOUS PROTOCOL (doing something over and over outside of active relationship).

The writer of Hebrews wrote about dead works, "Let us go on to perfection, not laying again the foundation of repentance from dead works and of faith toward God."

Dead works are evil and flow from death. Living works are good and flow from life. WE ARE created in Christ Jesus unto good works. Let us choose to walk in them.

JESUS WORKS BY REIGNING AND RULING

Kings always rule. Even though it is in rest and peace it is not resting as in doing nothing.

When Jesus sat down on the throne He didn't do so as a time to sit and rest. He sat down on the throne to begin the work of reigning. Jesus' work on the cross brought Him position. From that position He does the work of reigning. We share His throne so that we can share His reign.

Reigning is work. We co-work with Him in His reign. It is a co-reigning. It is a reigning out of Relationship. It is also work.

FINDING BALANCE BY OPERATING FROM A PLACE OF MANDATES AND NOT TAKING ON SCROLLS THAT ARE NOT OURS

There is a balance to be found in this matter of works. It is a balance between what is His work and what is our work. We cannot share in His work of saving us. Any attempt to do so is a dead work. We can share in His work of saving others. This is a living work. It is a kingly work of ruling. We are co-workers, co-ruling, seated on a shared throne for the shared purpose of saving others. This is kingship.

THE BODY IS NOT AN ILLUSION BUT REAL

the alignment is out of order of the body soul and spirit outside of governing permanently from eternity. Jesus came back in a physical body and so it is more than changing mindset. Outside of eternity the strand of DNA from our bloodline (son of man nature of Christ) can still have a dominating effect.

We are Gates we know from scripture so our body is a precious vehicle to mandate angels from . Otherwise it is all about meditation to enlighten that can become new age . We must release perfection as a king . Not meditate like a Buddhist .

Inhabiting eternity is the only way to escape full decay. Eternity is out of time and so we have 2 NOWS NOT JUST THE ONE. They will merge but understanding the difference of being out of time is important.

This verse warns about not believing in the body as an illusion. If Jesus had a physical body so do we.

"Beloved, do not believe every spirit, but test the spirits, whether they are of God; because many false prophets have gone out into the world. By this you know the Spirit of God: Every spirit that confesses that Jesus Christ has come in the flesh is of God, and every spirit that does not confess that[a] Jesus Christ has come in the flesh is not of God. And this is the spirit of the Antichrist, which you have heard was coming, and is now already in the world." 1 John 4:1-3 New King James Version (NKJV)

MOVING FROM SIN CONSCIOUSNESS

See we are moving from sin consciousness to Christ consciousness though. Courts were always meant to show us we were innocent not sinners.

Ages help understand the dichotomy.

YOU WILL DO THE GREATER WORKS!

5/10/2021

Yeshua mentions "Greater Works" in 2 scriptures.

- John 5:20-23
- John 14:12

We will look at each of these scriptures one after the other.

"For the Father loves the Son, and shows Him all things that He Himself does; and He will show Him greater works than these, that you may marvel. For as the Father raises the dead and gives life to them, even so the Son gives life to whom He will. For the Father judges no one, but has committed all judgment to the Son, that all should honor the Son just as they honor the Father. He who does not honor the Son does not honor the Father who sent Him." John 5:20-23

- Yeshua spoke these words while sitting on His Throne as King.
- This Throne is The Son Throne.

The Father loves The Son & shows The Son all that He does.

- The Father had been doing this.
- The Father would continue to do this.
- The Works that The Father would now show The Son are Greater Works.
- Greater than what?
- Greater than the Works that Yeshua had previously been shown.
- Greater than the Works that Yeshua had previously been doing.

What works had Yeshua been doing from His Throne?

He had been teaching & doing the first 4 Elementary Principles of Kingship.

- 1. Repentance from Dead Works
- 2. Faith Towards God
- 3. The Doctrine of Baptisms
- 4. The Doctrine of Laying on Hands

We can call these "The Works".

What Greater Works did Yeshua say that He would be doing?

- 1. The Doctrine of The Resurrection of The Dead
- 2. The Doctrine of Eternal Judgment

What did Yeshua say about these 2 Greater Works?

The Doctrine of The Resurrection of The Dead

"For as the Father raises the dead and gives life to them, even so the Son gives life to whom He will."

What does The Father do?

- The Father raises the dead.
- The Father gives life to them.

What will The Son do?

• The Son gives Life to whom He will.

The Doctrine of Eternal Judgment

"For the Father judges no one, but has committed all judgment to the Son..."

What does The Father do?

- The Father judges no one.
- The Father has committed all Judgment to The Son.

What will The Son do?

• All Judgment.

When did Yeshua do these 2 Greater Works?

- He began Raising The Dead from The Son Throne.
- He began Judging after He sat down with His Father on The Father Throne.
- This was after His Death, Burial & Resurrection.
- After His Ascension, Seating & beginning to Rule from His Father's Throne.

"Most assuredly, I say to you, he who believes in Me, the works that I do he will do also; and greater works than these he will do, because I go to My Father." John 14:12

Yeshua spoke these words from His Throne (The Son Throne) just before His Death.

- He had been raising The Dead.
- Lazarus is an example of one that Yeshua had raised from The Dead.
- Lazarus & all others that Yeshua raised would later die again.
- Yeshua would later raise them from The Dead in The 1st or 2nd Resurrection.
- Yeshua had not yet started Judging in Eternal Judgment.

What are The Greater Works that Yeshua spoke of in this scripture?

- The First Fruits, 1st & 2nd Resurrections.
- Eternal Judgment.
- All other Works that Yeshua does in The Revelation of Jesus Christ.

What Works does Yeshua do in The Revelation of Jesus Christ?

- 1. The Works that He does while sitting with His Father on His Father's Throne.
- 2. The Works that He does while with His Father in Holy Habitation in Eternity.

What is the most important thing to see about The Greater Works?

- We will do all of them.
- Yeshua said so.

The Father & The Son

- The Father shows the Greater Works to The Son.
- The Son does them from The Father's Throne or from Eternity.
- The Father shows these same Greater Works to us.
- We do them from The Father's Throne or from Eternity.

There are 2 Sons doing The Greater Works.

- 1. Yeshua
- 2. Us

Let this Truth sink into you.

- It will change your Life.
- You are a Great King who does both The Great & The Greater Works!

WHAT WORKS ARE EVIDENCE OF THE 4 FACES OF GOD?

Why am I asking about works?

- The Journey into any Name begins with Seeing the revelation of the Name.
- And ends with doing the Works associated with that Name.

In the end it all comes down to doing.

- Are you doing the works?
- Or not.
- If you are not yet doing the works then you haven't fully journeyed into the Name.
- It's as simple as this.

"By their fruit (works) you will know them."

Functioning in the 4 Faces of God is functioning in 4 Names.

- The 4 Faces of God are the 4 Hebrew letters which make up the Name YHVH.
- YHVH = The LORD.
- YHVH are the 4 Hebrew letters: Yod, Hey, Vav and Hey.
- The 4 Faces are also Lion, Ox, Eagle and Man.
- They are the 4 Names: Prophet, Apostle, King and Priest.
- There is disagreement about which letter is which Face is which Name.

What works are evidence of the 4 Faces of God?

- The works of the Prophet.
- The works of the Apostle.
- The works of the King.
- The works of the Priest.
- In that order.

What are the works of the Prophet?

- Another Name for Prophet is Revealer of Mysteries.
- Prophets reveal Mysteries.
- The best place to learn to function in revealing Mysteries is an Encounter Group.

What are the works of the Apostle?

- There are several lists of the Works of the Apostle.
- But everything begins with one particular list.

The beginning 5 Names of the Apostle. (Read up from the Bottom.)

- Sent Sender (Apostle)
- Revealer of Mysteries (Prophet)
- Explainer of Mysteries (Teacher)
- Gatherer of the Scattered Children of God (Shepherd)
- Proclaimer of Revealed Truth (Preacher / Evangelist)

These are 5 Names.

- On our Journey we each receive from each Name in order from the bottom up.
- Then we become each Name in order from the bottom up.
- When we become a Name we do the works of that Name.
- And then begin to facilitate others into doing the works of that Name.

"For though by this time you ought to be teachers, you need *someone* to teach you again the first principles of the oracles of God..." Hebrews 5:12

- Earlier on our Journey we are taught by Teachers.
- Later on our Journey we become a Teacher.
- And teach others.
- While we teach others we are teaching ourselves.
- The works of the Name Teacher are teaching others.
- Same principle applies to the other 4 Names of the Apostle.
- And to the other 3 Names of the Order of Melchizedek.

What Works are Evidence of the 4 Faces of God?

- The evidence of Prophet is Revealing Mysteries.
- And facilitating others into Revealing Mysteries.
- This is best done by being a part of an Encounter Group.
- Then by facilitating an Encounter Group.
- This is the work of the Name Revealer of Mysteries.

The evidence of Apostle has been revealed above.

- With the addition that we begin to Call, Prepare, Train and Send Apostles.
- We do most of this by showing called Apostles how to do this for themselves.
- It all flows from Oneness with Jesus who has called them.

The evidence of King is 4 things.

- Legislating Laws.
- Enforcing Laws.
- Judging with respect to Laws.
- And training others to do the same.

The evidence of Priest is 3 things.

- Living Sacrifice
- Priest
- Great High Priest
- And training others to become these Names.

There is a Journey into every Name.

- The Journey begins when we see the revelation of a Name.
- We Journey to becoming that Name.
- And doing the works of that Name.
- The works of a name are the Fruit of that Name.

The purpose of the Journey is the end result of the Journey into that Name.

- Which is Fruit / doing the Works of that Name.
- Ending with training others up into doing those same Works.

The purpose of the 4 Faces of God is to function in 4 Names.

- Prophet
- Apostle
- King
- Priest
- And to facilitate others into functioning in these 4 Names.

Anything less than this is not yet a full Journey into The 4 Faces of God.

HOW TO INCREASE YOUR FREQUENCY

By Jane Johnson – founder of ECCLESIA framework

The laws of resonance and frequency are part of the 12 laws of Zion that show us the culture of heaven.

Following where Jesus is leading you and where you are in rest will help with overwhelm in the early days. Follow where it is joyful to partake not drudgery.

Live out of the higher heavenly realms constantly (inner court and holy of holies). Including court . If anything looks too like earth it is more likely to be an outer court part of heaven.

Visit Metatron's cube.

Working on our trading floors (see page).

Focus on the heavenly blueprint not what enemy is doing as if you operate at a higher age you are above those principalities .

Do court cases or bloodline cleansing or lie busting.

Keep seperating soul and spirit till your soul is in alignment with your spirit and is under the Holy Spirit.

Praise and thank and honor all in heaven (this does not mean spending ages singing songs as God desires a consecrated life more).

Work at the culture of honor with the body listening to all points of view not setting up strong mindsets.

Desire intimacy with the Godhead.

Work in line with your scroll.

Give out don't keep looking for blessings and healing which focuses on negatives and comes from a poverty mindset.

Operate from the seat of rest so you trust God is big enough to deal with things and you can work from desire, passion, love.

Set your desire on things – it is not all about being led as a mature son.

Live in dual realms not occasionally entering the inner court.

Through accepting your fullest identity you are Seeking the holy of holies not the outer court or just walking in his ways or performing his service.

Engage positive crowns as led.

Visit the mountain of joy and four chambers of the heart to prepare you for greater intimacy and awareness of Union

RATHER THAN:

Pray prayers religiously.

Cleanse continuously.

Feel inadequate to do anything.

Keep learning without applying.

Feel overwhelm and give up.

Set up strong mindsets that don't allow exploration.

Take offence easily.

Just stick with similar people who don't challenge you to step out of your comfort zone.

Think or expect someone else will do something, that your part is not that important (or blame others).

Risk being in the wilderness by exploring a little without counting the cost.

Focus on engaging dragons / fallen angels / principalities directly instead of operating above them in higher realms

.....

Click here to sign up to the <u>Heavenly Realms page.</u>

WHAT DOES FULL IDENTITY LOOK LIKE IN THEORY PRACTICALLY

From infused knowledge and 1000,s of hours of encounter by Jane Johnson dec 2019

Not triggering

No offence or lasting hurt

Not feeling low

Feeling honored

Being the New Jerusalem wife

Being an everlasting Father

Being a mighty god

Being wonderful

Feeling intense purpose and destiny

Feeling excitement

Peace in whole of heaven is there to support us

We are gods

We have dominion

We can relate to anyone without fear

No clergy divide

No female male divide

Rest from dead works but seeing mandates for living works daily

Our train fills the temple

Our crowns are stacked one on top of another

Our bodies are made of light

We are holy

We are righteous

We are judges

We are great high priest

We are the capstone and the highest name as in oneness with Yeshua (only with him never alone are we that)

We have fullest riches of Heaven at our disposal

We see ourselves as immortal in body

Able to see universe mandates not just small ones

Walking 24/7 in heaven and on new earth (no odd encounter)

Living out of all the names of the Godhead(all the ones , the perfects , the all's).

Knowing our glory manifests all the time and angels are there to assist

OPERATING AS KINGS PRIESTS ORACLES LEGISLATORS SONS

By Jane Johnson 2020

I got recent revelation that it is important to keep these pillars in balance and to have an aspect of each one ,

not swap to one primarily and exclude the others nor your operate out of two or three

or put it huge emphasis on one area.

You can step into these as pillows and push the Ecclesia up into greater understanding of each one as you Discern a blueprint to do so

The 12 pillars are

- 1. Intimacy
- 2. Discovery
- 3. Responsibility(kings priests judges)
- 4. Immortality the journey to not dying with the physical body(inc soul)
- 5. Not trading wrongly
- 6. Ruling over end time tipping point events
- 7. Benches
- 8. Timelines / ages
- 9. Preaching everlasting gospel as eternal being in everlasting calling in harvest
- 10. Multiplication / discipline
- 11. Overcoming not just seeing a truth (coronations)
- 12. Living out of resurrected bodies

Two more as sure many more foundations / pillars

Oneness

Gathering Ecclesia

WHAT IS THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN A KING & A PRIEST?

6/10/2020

Summary:

- A King functions in The Law of Kingship.
- A Priest functions in The Law of Sacrifice.
- A King functions on Thrones / on The Throne.
- A Priest functions in The Temple.
- A King functions in Dominion & Victory.
- A Priest functions in taking away Sin / Wrong Trading.
- King rules over existing legislation.
- Judge deals with broken laws.
- Priest takes away wrong trading by being the sacrifice and elements of the temple eg. golden bowl to answer prayers.

A Priest functions in The Law of Sacrifice. The names of The Law of Sacrifice (Read up from the bottom.)

- The Temple where the sacrifice is made.
- The High Priest brings the Blood of The Living Sacrifice into The Most Holy Place.
- The Priest does the Sacrificing & Blessing.
- The Living Sacrifice / The Lamb of God is The Sacrifice.

The Lamb of God takes away 1 thing

• Wrong Trading (Sin)

The Progression of The Priest (Read up from the bottom.)

- One Great High Priest
- High Priest
- Priest

The High Priest functions in 5 Names (Read up from the bottom.)

- Higher than The Heavens
- Separate from Sinners
- Undefiled
- Harmless
- Holy

A King functions in The Law of Kingship by functioning in Names on Thrones.

- Functioning as a King on Thrones.
- Functioning in Dominion which leads to Victory.
- Functioning in Victory / Overcoming / Prevailing / Conquering

A King first Overcomes then Casts Out Enemies (Read up from the bottom.)

- The Grave
- Death
- The Devil
- The False Prophet
- The Beast
- The Kings of The Earth
- Those who destroy The Earth.

The Progression of The King (Read up from the bottom.)

- The LORD God Almighty
- King of Kings
- King

First Mention of "Cast Out"

"Therefore she said to Abraham, "<u>Cast out</u> this bondwoman and her son; for the son of this bondwoman shall not be heir with my son, *namely* with Isaac." Genesis 21:10

- Those who shall not inherit are <u>Cast Out</u>.
- Many have tried to take The Promised Inheritance from The Sons of Promise.

Last Mention of "Cast Out"

"So the great dragon was cast out, that serpent of old, called the Devil and Satan, who deceives the whole world; he was cast to the earth, and his angels were cast out with him." The Revelation of Jesus Christ 12:9

- Cast to / into is the other side of Cast Out.
- Something is cast out of something to be cast to / into something else.

"No one can enter a strong man's house and plunder his goods, unless he first binds the strong man. And then he will plunder his house." Mark 3:27

- Bind = Overcome
- Overcome a Demon then Cast Out.
- The Body of one who is demon-possessed is the Strong Man's House.
- The Body of one who has become The LORD God Almighty is The Temple / The House of The LORD.

King & Priest are each one of the 5 Names of The Age of Melchizedek. (Read up from the bottom.)

- Son of God
- Priest
- King
- Legislator
- Oracle

What is the Difference between functioning as a King & functioning as a Priest? The Primary Difference is where they function.

- A King functions on Thrones / The Throne.
- A Priest functions in The Temple.

OUR PRIESTLY FUNCTIONS & OUR PRIESTLY JOURNEY

12/12/2020

Summary:

- Priesthood is one aspect of The Law of Sacrifice.
- Melchizedek, Abraham & Yeshua foreran Priesthood for us.
- Yeshua was revealed as a Priest at His Transfiguration.
- Yeshua functioned as a Priest at "The Last Supper."
- Priesthood is: Bread & Wine, Blessing, Sacrificing & Serving in The Temple.
- Transfiguration is part of our Journey as a Priest.

Priestly Function is part of The Law of Sacrifice.

- The Law of Sacrifice is one of The 12 Laws of Zion.
- The 12 Laws of Zion are all Laws relating to Responsibility.
- There are 5 levels of function in The Law of Sacrifice.

5 levels of function in The Law of Sacrifice

- 1. Living Sacrifice
- 2. Lamb of God
- 3. Priest
- 4. Temple
- 5. High Priest

Living Sacrifice

- The Lamb of God dies as a Sacrifice.
- The Living Sacrifice Lives as a Sacrifice.

Lamb of God

- Dies
- Takes away Sin

Priest

- These are all Order of Melchizedek functions.
- Priests are required to be Holy.
- One of the places that Priests function is in The Holy Place.

Priestly Functions

- The Bread & The Wine
- Blessing
- Sacrificing The Lamb of God
- Serving in The Heavenly Temple

Order of Aaron Priest vs. Order of Melchizedek Priest

Order of Aaron Priest functions in The Earthly Temple.

- Priest functions in the first 2 Rooms.
- The Altar in the 1^{st Room.}
- The Table of The Lord in the 2nd Room.
- The Lampstand in the 2nd Room.
- The High Priest functions in the 3rd Room / The Holy of Holies.

Order of Melchizedek Priest functions in The Heavenly Temple.

- We know that Yeshua entered into The Holy of Holies with His own Blood.
- He did this as High Priest.
- Since then I don't see that there are Rooms in The Heavenly Temple.

Our Patterns for Order of Melchizedek Priestly Function

- Melchizedek
- Abraham
- Yeshua
- The Levitical Priest's Function in Solomon's Temple

Yeshua, Melchizedek & Abraham are our Forerunners of Priesthood.

• With special emphasis on Yeshua.

Melchizedek 'Then Melchizedek king of Salem brought out <u>bread and wine</u>; he *was* the priest of God Most High. And he blessed him and said: "<u>Blessed</u> be Abram of God Most High, Possessor of heaven and earth; And blessed be God Most High, Who has delivered your enemies into your hand." ' Genesis 14:18-20

• Here we see Melchizedek is functioning as Priest of God Most High.

What did Melchizedek do as Priest?

- He brought out Bread & Wine to Abram.
- He Blessed Abram.

Abraham What did Abraham do as Priest?

- Abraham Sacrificed Isaac.
- Abraham Blessed Isaac.

Yeshua What did Yeshua do as Priest?

- He gave Bread & Wine to The 12 Apostles.
- He Blessed The 12 Apostles just before His Ascension.

Summary of the 3 Main Priestly Functions Forerun by these 3:

- Bread & Wine
- Sacrifice
- Bless

The Levities' Function in Solomon's Temple

"But as for us, the Lord *is* our God, and we have not forsaken Him; and the priests who minister to the Lord *are* the sons of Aaron, and the Levites *attend* to *their* duties. And they burn to the Lord every morning and every evening burnt sacrifices and sweet incense; *they* also *set* the showbread *in order on* the pure *gold* table, and the lampstand of gold with its lamps to burn every evening; for we keep the command of the Lord our God, but you have forsaken Him." 2 Chronicles 13:10-11

- The Levites were Priests.
- They Ministered to The LORD.

What were their Duties?

- 1. They burn to The LORD every morning & evening Burnt Sacrifices & Sweet Incense.
- 2. They set The Showbread in order on The Pure Gold Table = Table of The LORD.
- 3. They set The Lampstand of Pure Gold with its Lamps to burn every Evening.

Yeshua functioned as a Priest at "The Last Supper".

- He gave The Bread (His Body) & The Wine (His Blood) to The 12 Apostles.
- He was functioning as a Priest according to The Order of Melchizedek.
- He did the exact same Priestly Function that Melchizedek did for Abram.
- He brought out Bread & Wine.

When did Yeshua become a Priest?

- A Priest begins his Ministry at 30 years of Age.
- Yeshua began His Ministry at age 30.
- Yeshua became a Priest at age 30.

Yeshua was first manifested as a Priest at His Transfiguration.

"Now after six days Jesus took Peter, James, and John his brother, led them up on a high mountain by themselves; and He was transfigured before them. His face shone like the sun, and His clothes became as <u>white</u> as the light. And behold, Moses and Elijah appeared to them, talking with Him." Matthew 17:1-3

What happened at Yeshua's transfiguration?

- He was transfigured.
- His face shown like the sun.
- His clothes became as white as the light.

His white clothes reveal His Priesthood.

• His white clothes are mentioned in Matthew, Mark & Luke.

Mark "His clothes became shining, exceedingly <u>white</u>, like snow, such as no launderer on earth can whiten them." Mark 9:3 Luke "As He prayed, the appearance of His face was altered, and His robe *became* <u>white</u> *and* glistening." Luke 9:29

- Priests according to The Order of Aaron were clothed in white.
- Priests according to The Order of Melchizedek are clothed in white.

The Revelation of Jesus Christ 7

- A great multitude clothed with white robes.
- They Stand before The Throne & before The Lamb.
- John asks who they are.
- Here is what he is told.

"These are the ones who come out of the great tribulation, and <u>washed their robes and made</u> <u>them white in the blood of the Lamb</u>. Therefore they are before the throne of God, and <u>serve</u> <u>Him day and night in His temple</u>. And He who sits on the throne will dwell among them. They shall neither hunger anymore nor thirst anymore; the sun shall not strike them, nor any heat; for the Lamb who is in the midst of the throne will shepherd them and lead them to living fountains of waters. And God will wipe away every tear from their eyes." The Revelation of Jesus Christ 7:14-17

Who are they?

- What did they do?
- They came out of The Great Tribulation.
- They washed their robes & made them white in the Blood of The Lamb.

What happened because of what they did?

- They stand before The Throne of God.
- They serve God day & night in His Temple.

They serve God day & night in His Temple.

- This means that they are Priests.
- Priests serve in The Temple.

They washed their robes & made them white in the Blood of The Lamb.

- This is not speaking about being Born Again.
- This is speaking of dying as a Lamb of God.
- Becoming Priest follows becoming Lamb of God.

Priesthood is a Father / Son function.

- Fathers bless their Sons.
- Fathers sacrifice their Sons.
- Fathers bring Bread & Wine to their Sons.

Conclusion:

Our Priesthood has several Functions.

- 1. Giving Bread & Wine to our Sons
- 2. Sacrificing our Sons
- 3. Blessing our Sons
- 4. Redeems us from Wrong Trading (sin) and hence from Death.

Our Priesthood is a Journey.

• It has a beginning & no end.

Addition:

• Veils in The Heavenly Temple are removed by seeing & journeying.

BENCHES

9/25/2020

The first Benches that we saw were Benches of 3, 7 & 12.

The Pattern for a Bench of 3 is The Godhead.

- The Spirit
- The Son
- The Father

The Pattern for a Bench of 7 is The 7 Spirits of God.

- The Spirit of The LORD
- The Spirit of Wisdom
- The Spirit of Understanding
- The Spirit of Counsel
- The Spirit of Might
- The Spirit of Knowledge
- The Spirit of The Fear of The LORD

The Pattern for The Bench of 12 is 3-fold.

- The 12 Sons of Jacob
- The 12 Apostles
- The 12 Foundations of New Jerusalem

OUB has had a Bench of 3, 7 & 12 at various times in our Journey as an Ecclesia.

- This was originally based on the Teaching of Heavenly Realms forefathers.
- The only Bench that I still see as valid for an Ecclesia is The Bench of 12.

Here is what I currently see about Benches.

Ya Sod is a Bench of 3.

- It is the highest Heavenly Court / Counsel.
- It is made up of the 3 members of The Godhead.
- I see that after an extensive Journey each of us comes to sit on these 3 seats.
- Beginning with The Spirit Seat.
- Then The Son Seat.
- Then The Father Seat.

Benches of 7

There are many Benches of 7.

- The 7 Spirits of God
- Wisdom's 7 Handmaidens

Every Bench of 7 is a Journey of Growth for each of us.

- Beginning with the 1st.
- Ending with the 7th.
- We mature with respect to The Bench once we have been fully trained by all 7.
- One after another.

Benches of 12

This is the only Bench that I see relating directly to an Ecclesia.

- Beginning with a Bench of 12 Apostles.
- Then a Bench of 12 Sons.
- Then a Bench of 12 Fathers.

It is important that at no time does The Bench of 12 function as a Church Board.

- A Church Board is a function of The Church Age.
- It has no place in any higher Ages.
- A Church Board supervises the work of a Church Age Pastor / Pastors.

When a Church Board function remains in a higher Age it is a major problem.

- Those not yet functioning in that Age supervise those who are functioning in it.
- This never works out well.
- Benches are meant to be made up of people who are doing the work.

Benches of 12 function in an Age.

- Benches of 12 Apostles function in The Kingdom Age.
- Benches of 12 Sons function in The Age of Melchizedek.
- Do Benches of 12 Fathers function in The Age of Peace?

SONS ARE MEANT TO BE RAISED BY FATHERS IN A BENCH OF 12

3/25/2020

I am seeing that Sons are meant to be raised in the context of a Bench of 12.

- We gather our Sons into a Bench of 12.
- We train up Sons both 1 on 1 and together as part a Bench of 12.

Our 1 on 1s with a Son are of 3 types.

- First fathering. (Which is really Mothering.)
- Gathering them into a Bench of 12.
- Fathering them as part of a Bench of 12.

As a Father ages and grows they become a Grandfather and a Great Grandfather. Think of Abraham, Isaac and Jacob (who became Israel).

- Abraham is a Revealer of Mysteries,
- Abraham is a Forerunner.
- Then he is a Father of Isaac who is his Promised Son.
- Then Abraham becomes a Grandfather of Jacob.
- Jacob overcomes and becomes Israel.
- Abraham then became the Great Grandfather of 12 who each becomes a Father.
- Each is a Father & head of a Tribe in Israel.
- This was the beginning of The Nation of Israel.

The Nation of Israel didn't become a Nation in One Generation.

- It took 4 Generations for Abraham to become a Nation.
- It also required Overcoming.

This is the difference between a Gentile Nation and the Nation of Israel.

- The 12 Sons of one Father become a Gentile Nation in 2 Generations without anyone Overcoming.
- The 12 Sons of the 4th Generation become the Nation of Israel after they all become Overcomers.
- Over 4 generations a dysfunctional family becomes the One Great Holy Nation of Israel.
- A Gentile Nation remains a dysfunctional family.
- Until it becomes part of Israel.

There is one more difference between A Gentile Nation and the Nation of Israel.

- The Nation of Israel was formed as a result of a Promise.
- The Gentile Nations were not.

What Promise?

'Now the Lord had said to Abram: "Get out of your country, From your family And from your father's house, To a land that I will show you. <u>I will make you a great nation</u>; I will bless you <u>And make your name great</u>; And you shall be a blessing. I will bless those who bless you, And I will curse him who curses you; And in you all the families of the earth shall be blessed."' Genesis 12:1-3

- Abraham became the Promised Great Nation in the 4th generation.
- Abraham's name became Great when his Sons became a Great Nation.
- 4 is a Door.
- All the families of the Earth are blessed when they bless Abraham and his Sons.
- In Abraham all of the families of the Earth are blessed.
- They are blessed by becoming Overcomers and entering into the Nation of Israel.
- Israel is a Nation of Overcomers.

Here is the Progression for each of us.

- Revealer of Mysteries
- Forerunner
- Father of Sons
- Overcomer / Foundation
- Father of a Tribe
- Bench of 12 Fathers of Tribes.

It is the same progression for a Bench of 12.

- Bench of 12 Revealers of Mysteries
- Bench of 12 Forerunners
- Bench of 12 Fathers
- Bench of 12 Overcomers
- Bench of 12 Fathers of Tribes
- Bench of 12 for the Nation of Israel.

It is simply aging and growing in responsibility as a father.

• Successful experience at the previous level of responsibility is required before going to the next level.

It is so clear to me now.

- Didn't see it before.
- This is always the case with any revealed mystery.

This page is a Blueprint for your Fathering from the lowest level to the highest level.

PROMISES RECEIVED AND GIVEN TO OUB

Received

You have a great name

You are one of the first to become foundation stones of new Jerusalem

You have possessed many wineskins and done great acts

You have become a head

You have become Son and Son of God individually and as a bench and house

You live in ecstasy more and more

Saw we are a great house

We are a Capital – this hosts govt for nation (one holy nation) brings leaders together Attracts things

Anointing for leaders

Promises to obtain in the future

The Promise that Abraham believed was "I have made you a Father of Many Nations."

Father of one holy nation

Substance will come and is here already – let's talk less about having faith and more about engaging substance

Father of many generations (sons)

Blueprint of the Tipping point will be known – chain reaction

Wisdom will come along

Watchman warnings

Not to make it all about relationship / encounter

Stones – for oub – not getting disappointed – look for what is happening — and to promises

We can't reveal and implement mysteries to deep level

Promise of sons coming

Govt act

Build capstone from the stones – keep putting on capstone

Capstone goes in Fibonacci spiral – gold (conducts power, glory) – capstone never ends until all time finishes

Great works that people need to do

What are we getting distracted by- names

We are possessing promises now

Promises of abundant life-

We will move into Understanding of law of time and space

WHY MOVE TO A GROUP OF BELIEVERS FUNCTIONING AS A HOUSE OVER A GROUP FUNCTIONING AS AN ECCLESIA?

2/10/2021

Jane Johnson & Bill Brady

Summary:

The 4 Groups of Believers with their Heads

Group / Head

- 1. The Body of Christ / The Christ
- 2. New Jerusalem / The Lamb of God
- 3. The House / The Son of God (Father)
- 4. The Temple / Lord of lords

In each case The Group grows up / is built up into its Head.

- The Progression / The Journey is from Group to Group.
- And from Head to Head.

The first 2 stages involve Marriage.

- The Marriage with Christ.
- The Marriage with The Lamb of God.
- We become The Wife of each.
- Before Marriage we are prepared as a Bride.

Here are some names for a group of believers.

- Body of Christ
- Ecclesia
- House
- Temple
- New Jerusalem
- Nation
- Israel

There are many names for a group of believers.

• A specific group of believers may be functioning in one or more of these names.

Each of these names is for a specific identity & function.

- The identity & function varies with the name.
- It also varies with the Head that the group in the name is growing up into.
- The Head of each of these groups of believer has a specific name.

The Body of Christ is one name for a group of believers.

- The Body of Christ is made up of Members / Parts.
- The Body of Christ is The Bride of Christ.
- The Body grows up into Kingship Headship.
- They also grow up into Kingship Headship as the group.
- They also each grow up into Kingship Headship individually.

New Jerusalem (NJ) is another name for a Group of believers.

- It is the name of The Bride / Wife of The Lamb.
- This is another version of Body.
- It is a Body name, but it is a higher name than Body of Christ.
- The Bride of The Lamb is growing up into Lamb of God Headship.

There are 2 kinds of names for groups of believers.

- Body names
- Building names

Body names & Building names

- Body names = Body of Christ &
- Building names = House & Temple.
- The Body names result in growth up into a Headship name.
- The Building names result in being built up into a Headship name.
- Building up = edification.
- Body of Christ & NJ are both Body names & Building names.
- Each is both a Body & a Building.

There is a key to each group name.

- It is that the group grows up into the identity & function of the Head.
- Headship is the key.

A group grows up into the identity & function of the Head of that name of group.

- The Body of Christ grows up into Kingship Headship.
- NJ grows up into Lamb of God Headship.
- House grows up into Son of God Headship (= Father).
- Temple grows up into LORD of LORDs Headship.

Ecclesia

We used the name Ecclesia for a group of believers.

- A group of believers has identity & function given to it by its name.
- I can see that Ecclesia may be a lower name for a group of believers.
- We associate it with local ecclesias functioning at the Kingdom Age Level.
- It may be a name for a local group of Kingdom Age believers.
- As well as for the universal group of believers functioning in The Kingdom Age.

What is a name that can be used to include all of the group names?

- I don't want to make up a name.
- There must be one found in scripture.
- The names that are found in scripture are ones that have been given by God.
- It is best to use them if we can.
- Unless they have been used wrongly so much that they convey the wrong image.

This is the case with the word "Church".

- It is an English translation of the Greek word Ekklesia.
- The Greek word Ekklesia translates a Hebrew word used of the Nation of Israel.
- Ekklesia is a voting council.

Ecclesia is indeed a Kingdom Age name for a Group of believers.

- In chapters 2 3 of The Revelation of Jesus Christ there are 7 Ecclesias.
- Those Ecclesias go through a 7-step process of Overcoming.
- Few Ecclesias Overcome.
- Some do.

Some individual believers in each Ecclesia Overcome.

- John individually comes up here from Earth to Heaven.
- We follow John.
- New Jerusalem is made up of Overcoming Kings in Heaven.
- Some are part of Overcoming Ecclesias.
- Those Ecclesias transition out of being Ecclesias.
- Many individual believers have come out of a non-Overcoming Ecclesia.
- For most believers coming out of an Ecclesia is part of Overcoming.
- Together they become One City of New Jerusalem.
- Those in NJ are growing up / being built up into a Head.
- That Head is The Lamb of God.

House & Temple

- A House is made up of Overcoming Kings.
- The LORD God built a House for King David.
- David's House is made up of David's Sons / Generations.
- A Temple is made up of Priests & High Priests.
- King David's Son, King Solomon, built The Temple for The LORD God.
- King Solomon became God's Son = A Son of God.

What is the major difference between a House & a Temple?

- Both are Houses.
- Houses are full of Sons who are Kings.
- Temples are full of Sons who are Priests & High Priests.

What is the order of names for a Group of believers?

- 1. Ecclesia / Body of Christ
- 2. New Jerusalem
- 3. House
- 4. Temple

What does this reveal to us about One United Body (OUB)?

• It reveals to us our past & our future as a Group of believers.

OUB was originally functioning as an Ecclesia / Body of Christ.

- As a Body of Christ we did a Journey of Overcoming as Kings.
- We have been functioning as New Jerusalem.
- We have recently traded into House.

LETTER TO THE HOUSE OF GOD DIRECT FROM YAHWEH

Written from infused knowledge by Jane Johnson May 2021 to my beloved universal house of the Lord for whom I have given my life for your destiny and the destiny of the precious Earth.

To the House of God the new true living and free wineskins

Your God is awesome - He brings you to a journey of immense proportions to a destiny beyond your wildest dreams

Oneness with all

You are to persevere with faithfulness as you seek your identity in Oneness with God . Drink the fruits of the Holy Spirit in the realm of new earth so you will demonstrate grace as you deal with the frustrations of the journey.

You are one with the just men made perfect, the angels, the created beings, the ancient sons yet to be born, the cloud of witnesses.

You are on a glorious journey of king priest oracle legislator oracle which qualifies you to operate as Son. Seek all these names not one as you accelerate your growth into headship.

You are a great source of government for rebellious nations who choose self-government over sacrifice.

Remember the sacrifice should always be a joy as you follow desire . You will follow the law of heaven by the law of sacrifice. With it comes great reward.

What is the promised land ?

All promises are yours - perfection in everything - both in heaven and manifesting in life - so it is a dual journey of becoming the source of supply or the beginning in the eternal realm and then you manifest as the end.

No dying, no pain, no soul wounds, abundant health, wealth, truth, seeing, relationship, family, intimacy / romance of your bridegroom, full identity, full power, full glory, you command a blessing, you become great and have great honor, the flow of creativity is there, full anointing at a moment's leaning in, high intelligence to grasp the big picture, access to all realms.

BUILDING A NEW MOUNTAIN VERSUS REDEEMING AN OLD MOUNTAIN

by Jane Johnson

Honor Sheri Scott for her part in bringing this page to existence, Ian Clayton for releasing material on ages and everyone in the body of Christ who has done their part for the new wineskin.

This page may change as more is revealed to us in encounters so do not take it as absolute gospel but check it out for yourself as you are a mature son.

WHAT IS AN OLD MOUNTAIN?

Seeing we don't redeem an old mountain in the old order. We are then seeing from a lower realm what the blueprint is and restoring lower realm things like poverty problems or government laws but seeing we can release a New Heaven and a New Earth (Rev 21 talks about how New Heaven and New Earth come before a New Jerusalem is released).

 Old mountains are seeded corruptly from the history when angels rebelled and that is why we don't want to redeem them as they are not the full picture.

MATURE SONS KNOW THE TIMES AND SEASONS – many who have engaged Heaven for a long period believe we are in very latter days and as such priorities change.

IF WE ARE IN LATTER DAYS AND EVERYTHING IS GOING TO SHIFT RADICALLY why focus on those small improvements compared to bringing in the New Heaven that is our entitlement to live by? I see it is like knowing a meteor is going to land on the earth and change everything but we are planning to improve our house and garden. Does that make sense?

NEW MOUNTAIN IS A NEW HEAVEN AND EARTH which means you start to go higher up Zion to see a positive blueprint, e.g., abundance.

We can Look for the **BLUEPRINT FROM NEW** perspective **NOT** old earth, e.g., no pain by engaging the New Jerusalem in Rev 21 (See <u>New Heaven New Earth</u> page)

We are then operating from the age of new beginnings and this changes how we govern.

EXPLORING THE CITY IN THE NEW JERUSALEM

seen this is linked with our scroll of destiny and shows us how the ecclesia should operate. There is no temple building here but glass walls and transparency. One new way to get a picture of how to operate is to **ARC OVER THE TREE OF LIFE** as you are a tree of life (Revelation reveals 2 trees of life).

GOING BEYOND BELIEF IN ONENESS TO FUNCTIONING IN LEVELS OF ONENESS

10/15/2019

- Each of us has the Mandate to Restore Full Oneness.
- Restoration of Oneness begins with awakening to Oneness.
- We go beyond belief in Oneness to functioning in different depths of Oneness.

There are 7 functional levels of Oneness.

We will begin with the first 5 levels.

- 1) Our individual Oneness with God.
- 2) Our Oneness individually with other individuals who are One with God.
- 3) The Oneness of an ecclesia. (A Bench or a House is an ecclesia).
- 4) The Oneness between a growing number of ecclesias becoming the One Ecclesia.
- 5) The Oneness of All Creation.

The 5 functional levels of Oneness are a progression into full Oneness.

- This progression is how the Restoration of Oneness is accomplished.
- These 5 levels of Oneness are 5 steps to the Restoration of Full Oneness.

The Restoration of Full Oneness is a Mandate.

- I have been given this Mandate as a Father.
- My 3rd and final New Name is Father of One.
- Each of us has been given the Restoration of Full Oneness as a Mandate.
 - Individually as Fathers.
 - And corporately as part of Benches.

We will now discuss the last 2 levels of Functional Oneness.

- These involve the 3 Ones of the One New Adam.
- These 3 Ones are the restoration of Full Oneness within each of us personally.

There are 3 Adams.

- Adam was the 1st Adam.
- Jesus is the 2nd Adam.
- We are One with the 2nd
- Together in Oneness with the 2nd Adam we are the 3rd Adam: the One New Adam.

The One New Adam is 3 things.

- Adam (Man)
- New as in a New Beginning
- One

There are 3 basic types of Oneness.

- One with the Godhead
- One with other believers who are One with the Godhead.
- One within ourselves.

I have already discussed the first 2 basic types of Oneness.

- One with the Godhead
- One with other believers who are One with the Godhead.

I will now go one to discuss the 3rd category of Oneness.

• This is Oneness within each of us individually.

Each of us is a 3-part being made up of (read from the bottom up.):

- Spirit
- Soul
- Body

The 3 Ones of the One New Adam are (read from the bottom up):

- One Spirit
- One Soul
- One Body

Adam / Eve were created with Full Personal Oneness.

- The 3 parts of their beings where in Oneness with each other.
- Each part was in Oneness within itself.

The 3 parts of their beings where in Oneness with each other.

- Each of the 3 parts was in Oneness with the other 2 parts.
- So there was a Oneness of Body, Soul and Spirit.
- They were each One in their being.

Each part was in Oneness within itself.

- The Body is made up of 12 Organ Systems.
- The 12 Organ Systems were functioning in Oneness with one another.
- The parts of each Organ System were functioning in Oneness with each other.
- A similar Oneness existed in the Soul.

We have a priority with respect to the restoration of Oneness.

- We first come back into Functional Oneness with the Godhead.
- Then we journey towards Functional Oneness with other believers.
- Then we receive Functional Oneness within our own 3-part being.
- We are to put Oneness with God first and Oneness with others second.
- This will result in a Journey into Personal Oneness.

This is the equivalent of the "Seek first the Kingdom" principle.

- Seek first the Kingdom of God and His Righteousness.
- And all these things will be added to you.
- "These Things" are specifically Food, Drink and Clothing.

It is not that we aren't to seek Food, Drink and Clothing.

- If we don't we will likely be hungry, thirsty and naked.
- It's that we are not to seek these things as our first priority.
- Our first priority is to be seeking the Kingdom of God and His Righteousness.

I see a similar Oneness Principle:

- Seek first Oneness with God and men as your first priority.
- This guarantees that your search for Internal Personal Oneness will be successful.

The Oneness Mandate is made up of 7 Mandates.

- You prioritize the first 5 Mandates.
- The One God will prioritize the last 2 Mandates.

We work with Him on all 7 Mandates.

- 1) The Mandate for individuals to be restored to Oneness with God.
- 2) The Mandate for those One with God to be restored to Oneness with one another.
- 3) The Mandate for Benches / ecclesias to be restored to Oneness.
- 4) The Mandate for ecclesias to restore Oneness with each other.
- 1) (This forms the One Ecclesia / One Son of God.)
- 5) The Mandate for the One Son of God to restore Oneness to All of Creation.

Make these mandates your priority and your internal Oneness will be restored.

- 6) The Oneness between your Body, Soul and Spirit will be restored.
- 7) The Oneness within your Body, Soul and Spirit will be restored.

I see that the progression of Mandates revealed here is universal.

- For every individual.
- For every Bench.
- For every ecclesia / House.

It is important to add that there is also a list of 7 Ones.

• See Ephesians 4:4-6.

(Read from the bottom up.)

- 1) One Body
- 2) One Faith
- 3) One Hope of Our Calling
- 4) One Baptism
- 5) One God and Father of All
- 6) One Lord
- 7) One Spirit

I have written about these 7 Ones elsewhere.

I see One Baptism as being 2 things:

- A Baptism into Oneness

• All the many Baptisms in One Baptism Both can be received by receiving the One Baptism.

7 BAPTISMS INTO THE NAMES OF 7 FATHERS

12/2/2019

Come back to this article regularly until you are able to see it.

- I will edit this article as I see more of the Pattern.
- And see more clearly how to describe it for easy understanding.

Chew on little parts of it until you are able to see that part.

- Then chew on another part until you see it.
- You may want to Encounter each Name in a separate Encounter.
- And be baptized into each Name one at a time.
- Or you may want to be baptized into all of them all at once.
- Before Encountering each one at a time.
- If you sense that you are not ready for it yet park it for a while.
- Come back to it later when you are ready.
- The Revealed Truth in this article is a Journey into Salvation.
- It is a Journey into Dominion and Victory!

I honor 2 Fathers who were given pieces of this Pattern.

- Father Les Crause was given 5 Names of Apostles: Moses, Joshua, David, Solomon and Abraham.
- Father Ian Clayton saw that there is a Baptism into the Fathers.
- I was given to see how the revelation of these 2 Fathers fit together.
- And to see more pieces of the Pattern.
- The first piece of the Pattern that was given to me was given to me in 1989.
- I saw where it fits today.

"Moreover, brethren, I do not want you to be unaware that all our fathers were under the cloud, all passed through the sea, all were baptized into Moses in the cloud and in the sea..." 1 Corinthians 10:1-2

• All who came out of Egypt were baptized into Moses as their Father.

- They all became Sons of Moses.
- Every Son becomes like their Father.
- The Sons of Moses were under the Cloud of Fire and passed through the Red Sea.
- When they were baptized into Moses they were under the Cloud and in the Sea.
- They passed through the Sea.
- The Sea is their Enemies seeking to Enslave and / or Kill them.
- They passed through their Enemies like Jesus passed through the Crowd.
- Each of the 7 baptisms into our Fathers has similar elements to it.

I see that there is a progression of 7 baptisms into 7 Fathers.

- 1. The Baptism into the Name of our Father Elijah
- 2. The Baptism into the Name of our Father Moses
- 3. The Baptism into the Name of our Father Joshua
- 4. The Baptism into the Name of our Father David
- 5. The Baptism into the Name of our Father Solomon
- 6. The Baptism into the Name of our Father Abraham
- 7. The Baptism into the Name of our Father Noah

In each case to be baptized into one of our Fathers is to become a Son of that Father.

- And to grow up to be like that Father.
- These 7 Baptisms are each into a Name in which we will father.
- Each Name is one part of the 7-part Journey into complete Salvation.

The Baptism into the Name of our Father Elijah

- Elijah is Elisha's Father.
- Elisha is Elijah's Son.
- We are Baptized into the Name of our Father Elijah in the Jordan River.
- Father Elijah is over us and we pass through the Jordan River.
- Baptism into the Name of our Father Elijah is a Baptism into the Revealing of Mysteries.
- Each Mystery revealed is the beginning of the Restoration of a Truth to the Ecclesia.
- Baptism into the Name of our Father Elijah is Baptism into the Restoration of All Truth.

This recording includes an example of Baptism into the Name of our Father Elijah. https://youtu.be/9AJGOEaFozo

- I wasn't calling it that at the time.
- But this is what it is.

The Restoration of All Things begins with receiving the Spirit of Elijah as we are Baptized into our Father Elijah.

- It proceeds through 6 further Baptisms into the Names of 6 further Fathers.
- Each Baptism is a Baptism into Dominion over and Victory over Enemies of God.
- Each Baptism is a Baptism into the Name of one of our Fathers.
- One Baptism after another.
- After a Baptism we begin to function in that Name.
- The work of The Restoration of All Things (All Truth) is done in the Names of 7 Fathers.

The Baptism into the Name of our Father Moses

- We are Baptized into Father Moses in The Cloud and in The Red Sea.
- It is a Baptism into being led through the Desert by the Cloud of Fire by Day.
- It is a Baptism into the Defeat of Babylon.
- Beginning with us coming out of Babylon.
- Ending with Babylon falling.

The Baptism into the Name of our Father Joshua

- We are Baptized into the Name of our Father Joshua in the Jordan River.
- Joshua = Yeshua (Jesus) = YHVH Saves
- Yeshua is the Name above all Names.
- Yeshua was given His Name at Birth.
- And again at His Coronation after His Ascension.
- The 1st giving of a Name is a giving of the Spirit of that Name.
- The 2nd giving of a Name is a giving of the Power of that Name.
- The Baptism into the Name of our Father Joshua is a baptism into the Name that saves
- us from All Things.
- With this Baptism we are Baptized into the defeat of all of our Enemies as a Lord.

'Then Peter, filled with the Holy Spirit, said to them, "Rulers of the people and elders of Israel: If we this day are judged for a good deed done to a helpless man, by what means he has been made well, let it be known to you all, and to all the people of Israel, that by the name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth, whom you

crucified, whom God raised from the dead, by Him this man stands here before

you whole. This is the 'stone which was rejected by you builders, which has become the chief cornerstone.' Nor is there salvation in any other, for there is no other name under heaven given among men by which we must be saved." ' Acts 4:8-12

- Yeshua was given the Name Everlasting Father.
- Yeshua is a Father.
- The Name of Father Yeshua is the Name above all other Names of Fathers.
- The other 6 Names of Fathers are Names that Yeshua functioned / functions in as a
- Father.
- We function in them too.
- The 6 other Father Names are 6 other facets of Salvation.

Baptism into the Name of our Father David

- David and all of His Sons, including Yeshua, sit on the Throne of David.
- As Kings we are all Sons of David.
- We sit on David's Throne.
- We are Baptized into the Name of our Father David in the Jordan River.
- When the Holy Spirit came down on Jesus as a Dove in the Jordan Holy Spirit baptized
- Yeshua into Kingship.
- This Baptism is the Baptism into Kingship.
- With this Baptism we are Crowned / Invested into Kingship.
- Joshua defeated all Kings within the Promised Land.
- David defeated all Kings in the Lands around the Promised Land.
- This Baptism empowers us to defeat all remaining Enemy Kings.

Baptism into the Name of our Father Solomon

- Baptism into the Name of our Father Solomon is Baptism into Peace.
- It is also Baptism into New Jerusalem.
- David prepared to build the Temple.

- He gathered all of the needed building materials.
- He received the Blueprint for the Temple.
- David in his time was a Man / King of War.
- Solomon in his time was a Man / King of Peace.
- Solomon built the Temple (The House of God = NJ) and the King's Palace (The House
- of David).
- As a Father we build both Houses in the Name of our Father Solomon.
- Baptism into the Name of our Father Abraham

Baptism into the Name of our Father Abraham is Baptism into a Sending into the

Harvest.

- It is our Final Sending as an Apostle.
- It is our Sending as a Complete / Perfect / Mature Father.
- It is a sending into the Harvest as a fully prepared and trained Worker in the Harvest.

Baptism into the Name of our Father Noah is Baptism into Rest from all of our Enemies.

- Father Noah entered the Ark with his wife, his 3 Sons and their 3 wives.
- Everyone inside the Ark was saved.
- Everyone outside the Ark died.
- Baptism into the Name of our Father Noah is baptism into The Coming of the Son of
- Man.

"And as it was in the days of Noah, so it will be also in the days of the Son of Man: They ate, they drank, they married wives, they were given in marriage, until the day that Noah entered the ark, and the flood came and destroyed them *all.*" Luke 17:25-26

- The Son of Man comes on the Clouds with Great Power and Great Glory.
- When the Son of Man comes he reaps the Harvest.

There are 3 Harvests.

- The Barley Harvest which is The Workers Sent into the Harvest.
- The Wheat Harvest which is The Harvest.
- The Grape Harvest which is the destruction of all who were not part of the Barley or
- Wheat Harvest.

The Time of the 3 Harvests is the Days of Noah.

- The Days of Noah are the 100 years of Preparation for the coming Flood.
- Followed by the Flood.
- The 100 years are the Barley and Wheat Harvests.
- The Flood is the Grape Harvest.
- The Flood is the End that is Coming.
- It is followed by a New Beginning.
- New Heaven, New Earth and New Jerusalem descended are the New Beginning.

STONES, PILLARS & CAPSTONE OF SOME AGES TO AGE OF ZION

Jane Johnson & Bill Brady 12/18/2020

Here is a Review of The Structure of an Age

- We honor Ian Clayton as a forerunner of spiritual Ages.
- Ian was our original source of the Ages & their Stones.
- Ian was the source of our understanding of the structure of an Age.
- We have journeyed on from this original revelation.
- We have experienced each Age that Ian revealed.
- We have received additional revelation about each Age.

Every Age is made up of Stones.

- The Arch is made up of 5 Stones.
- The 5th & Last of The 5 Stones of The Arch is The Capstone.
- The Capstone is the Last of The 5 Stones to be put in Place.
- 2 Pillars each under an end of The Arc.

The Function of The Arch Stones

- We do a Journey from The 1st Stone to the 5th.
- The 1st is The Beginning of The Journey.
- The 5th is The End (Goal) of The Journey.

The Function of The 2 Pillars

• The 2 Pillars support the Arch that is made up of 5 Arch Stones.

The Function of The Capstone

- The Capstone finishes a 5 Stone Arch.
- The Capstone is the Last of The 5 Stones of an Age that we come to function in.
- Functioning in The Capstone includes functioning in all 5 Stones of an Age.

The Church Age

The 2 Pillars

- Deacon
- Elder

The 5 Arch Stones

- Pastor
- Church Board
- Tithe
- Offering
- Capstone

The Kingdom Age

The 2 Pillars

- The Doctrine (Teaching) of The Prophets
- The Doctrine (Teaching) of The Apostles

The 5 Arch Stones

- Evangelist
- Shepherd
- Teacher
- Prophet
- Apostle (Capstone)

The Age of Melchizedek

The 2 Pillars

- Trading
- Leverage

The 5 Arch Stones

- King
- Legislator
- Oracle
- Priest
- Son (Capstone)

The Age of Peace

The 2 Pillars

- Rest
- Provision

The 5 Arch Stones

- Grace
- Mercy
- Justice
- Riches
- Abundance (Capstone)

The Journey with respect to each Age

- The Journey is with respect to each Name: The 5 Stones & The 2 Pillars.
- It is also with respect to the Name of The Age.

Each Age is like a Womb.

- We grow within the Womb.
- Then we are birthed out of the Womb into the next Age.
- As we are birthed out of The Age we pass through The Pillars & under The Arch.
- Being birthed into an Age is entering into that Age.
- It doesn't mean that we have completed the previous Age.
- It just means that we are ready to enter into the next Age.

The Capstones of each Age

- Church Age Capstone
- Kingdom Age Apostle
- Age of Melchizedek Son
- Age of Peace Abundance
- Age of Rest Transfiguration
- Age of Zion Victory
- Golden Age Son of God?

The Capstone is The Sum of all of the Capstones of each Age.

- We see it as descending.
- Each individual Capstone completes an Age.
- The Capstone as a whole completes the building of The Ecclesia.
- We have not yet seen how many Capstones make up The Capstone.
- This is because we have not yet seen how many Ages complete The Ecclesia.

Ages

- Ages are the stages of growth for individual believers.
- Ages are also the stages of growth for The Ecclesia.

Forerunners forerun The Ages.

• Forerunning Ecclesias follow Forerunners to forerun The Ages.

The Universal Ecclesia will complete each Age one Age after another.

• The Capstone completes The Ages.

Jane Johnson sees descending as The Capstone over New Jerusalem.

- She sees this as sealing out any unrighteousness.
- She sees this as a pyramid over a cube making a House.
- The Capstone is the pyramid.
- New Jerusalem is the cube.
- Maybe this is finishing The Ecclesia?

I tried today to descend as Capstone over New Jerusalem in real time.

- I couldn't.
- It is not yet time to do so in real time.

Encounters for you to do:

- Encounter descending as The Capstone of a specific Age.
- Encounter descending as The Capstone to finish The Ecclesia.

RECENT REVELATION ON THE WAY OF THE TREE OF LIFE

By Jane Johnson January 2021

The way of the tree of life is one of the stones making up an arch in the age of rest – this is how we know true rest (not seat of rest). This is new revelation after years of encounters.

Tree of life is not waiting till we know enough but reliant that the 7 spirits will impart to us, as we step out discipling and fathering – hence flow is heavens flow not our comprehension of it.

Tree of life is about flow too – not doing protocol over and over to the point of religiously (we must avoid religious spirit).

Stability against being knocked off the journey too – hence we put our roots deep into river of life.

Can't experience being tree of life without knowing and becoming 7 rivers as tree survives from supply of 7 rivers.

It also arcs with Yeshua as 2 trees of life in Eden hence oneness with Yeshua is a prerequisite.

You as a tree – get bigger as you become more mature. At the stage of arcing in Eden with the other tree Yeshua, it is not a sapling as we are hugely mature to get to this point.

Fruit may be 12 strands of DNA of godhead hence possessing these strands / cities personally we have seen as so key.

Tree of knowledge relies on permanently thinking about evil and repenting – not that we abandon repenting but are we basking in all the positive qualities of Heaven.

Infused knowledge through pressing into relationship then asking for revelation I have found as key point.

Flow in encounter causes us to become a mature tree ie. movement – being the river, being the Fibonacci spiral, being light exploding, being the rainbow body or gold body.

Also represents our body functions eg. spine, pineal gland.

Branches shown to be sons – we must multiply ourselves to grow the body and ourselves.

Tree expands into Metatron's cube like branches growing and growing.

Tree can become flames or vines coming off which make it more stable When we become the vine – ie. supply to others the vine can overlap the tree.

I have seen 144 Laws dropping off it too.

Even learning Hebrew academically without engaging can be tree of knowledge hence oneness with everything is so important.

First and last mention even though laws can be knowledge if infused knowledge is not sought and wrong conclusions made particularly of timelines.

Judgement to death is a fruit of the tree of knowledge, where we only look at the behaviour not caring for the best of the individual.

WE ARE PROMISED TO BECOME ONE HOLY NATION – HOW DID JACOB OVERCOME TO BECOME ONE GREAT NATION ISRAEL?

By Bill Brady

Israel = The Great Nation

• The LORD promised Abram that He would make him a Great Nation.

This promise was fulfilled in the Natural in the 4th generation.

- 1) Abraham
- 2) Isaac
- 3) Jacob
- 4) Jacob's 12 sons

Jacob overcame and was given the new name "Israel" in the 3rd generation.

• Abraham was the 1st generation.

The promise of becoming a Great Nation was given to Abram.

- It was passed from generation to generation.
- It was fulfilled in the 4th generation.
- Jacob's 12 sons became 12 Tribes.
- The 12 Tribes are The Great nation.

Jacob overcame in the 3rd generation.

- After overcoming he became Israel.
- This was his personal New Name.
- Israel is the new name of one person in the 3rd generation.
- Israel is also the name of The 12 Tribes as The Great Nation in the 4th generation.

What did Jacob do to overcome?

'And He said, "Your name shall no longer be called Jacob, but Israel; for you

- have struggled with God and with men, and have prevailed." ' Genesis 32:28
 - Prevail = Overcome.

Jacob struggled with God & with men.

• See Genesis 32:22-28.

He wrestled with God all night.

- What was Jacob struggling for?
- The Blessing
- He struggled until God blessed him.
- He had likely been struggling with God for a long time before that night.

When did Jacob struggle with men?

- He struggled with his brother Esau.
- He struggled with his Uncle Laban.
- He struggled with his Father Isaac who wanted to give The Blessing to Esau.
- Jacob's whole early life was a struggle to get The Blessing.

Have you been struggling with God & with men?

- Keep on struggling!
- The prize that you are struggling for is ultimately The Blessing & The Great Nation!
- The Blessing is ultimately Life Forevermore.
- The Great Nation is ultimately both Personal & Corporate.
- Great Nation has already been fulfilled in the natural in natural Israel.
- It will be fulfilled in the spiritual in us who do not give up the struggle for it.

WHY IS TAKING ON THE NAMES OF GOD PART OF OUR JOURNEY?

Bill Brady 10/1/18

This comes from revelation and encounter not Bible study. It's all about God's names!

- We get the revelation of a name.
- We choose to receive that name.

Receiving a name is a choice on our part to believe in that name.

- Our faith journey is into functioning in more and more of God's names.
- Our faith journey begins with believing who God is and what He does.

We believe for the first time in His name YHVH.

- As new covenant believers that name is the name "Jesus" or "Yeshua".
- The meaning of Jesus / Yeshua is "YHVH Saves".
- YHVH is "the LORD".
- So, the full meaning of the name of Jesus is "The LORD Saves".

In our time there is no other name under heaven by which a man may be saved.

- In order to be saved we must believe in this name.
- True faith results in becoming like Jesus.
- And beginning to do what He does.
- We become the name that we believe in.

What name did Abram believe in?

'After these things the word of the Lord came to Abram in a vision, saying, "Do not be afraid, Abram. I *am* your shield, your exceedingly great reward."

But Abram said, "LORD God, what will You give me, seeing I go childless, and the heir of my house *is* Eliezer of Damascus?" Then Abram said, "Look, You have given me no offspring; indeed one born in my house is my heir!" And behold, the word of the LORD *came* to him, saying, "This one shall not be your heir, but one who will come from your own body shall be your heir." Then He brought him outside and said, "Look now toward heaven, and count the stars if you are able to number them." And He said to him, "So shall your descendants be." And he believed in the LORD, and He accounted it to him for righteousness." ' Genesis 15:6 Abram believed in the name YHVH.

- YHVH is the name of the God who *begets generations*.
- Beginning with the generations of the heavens and the earth.
- Then with the generations of Adam.

"This is *generations* of the heavens and the earth when they were created, in the day that the LORD God made the earth and the heavens... Genesis 2:4

• This is the first use of the word generations in scripture.

"This is the book of the generations of Adam." Genesis 5:1

- This is the second use.
- Adam's son Seth is the second generation.

The Bible is a book about the generations of man.

- It is about fathers and sons.
- Beginning with Adam.
- This is why the Bible is full of begats.
- And this one was the father of that one.
- The Bible is a book about fathers and sons.

Abram believed in the name YHVH.

- He chose to believe that he would become a father by begetting a son.
- How did Abram do this?

Remember how God (Elohim) created the heavens and the earth?

- God the Son was functioning in His name "The Beginning" to create.
- Creating is speaking a word that is a seed.
- Creating is begetting.
- This is why "the heavens and the earth" is a "generation".

This is more clearly seen in John's description of the creation. "In the beginning was the Word, and the Word was with God, and the Word was God. He was in the beginning with God. All things were made through Him, and without Him nothing was made that was made. In Him was life, and the life was the light of men." John 1:1-4

- Jesus new name is "The Word of God".
- Jesus created all things by functioning in His name "The Word of God".
- He spoke each thing into being by a word.
- Each word was a seed.

Jesus created the heavens and the earth and all things by begetting them.

- Jesus begot all things as a *father*.
- Jesus is still begetting all things including our salvation.

When Abram believed that he would become a father he was believing in Jesus.

- And that he would beget generations.
- Abram's faith that he would become a father was counted to him as righteousness.
- Just like our faith in Jesus is counted to us as righteousness.

Our faith journey is a journey into one name of God after another.

- One of Jesus' names is "King of kings and Lord of lords".
- We become lords because we believe in Jesus' name "Lord of lords".
- We become kings because we believe in Jesus' name "King of kings".

Another of Jesus' names is "Son of God".

- We become a son of God because we believe in Jesus' name "Son of God".
- We come to function in sonship because of continued faith in that same name.

The first throne on our faith journey is the Throne of Righteousness.

- One of the names of God is "YHVH Our Righteousness".
- You can now understand why it is the first throne.

Every heavenly city that we enter we enter by faith.

- Our faith journey is a journey into the names of God.
- One name at a time.
- By believing in one name of God at a time.
- Until we come to believe in them all.
- We come to have the same form that He has.
- And function as He functions.

Adam was originally created in the image of God.

- He was created to have the form / image of God.
- Because he had the form of God he began to *function like* God.
- Then he sinned.

Adam no longer had the full form and function of God.

- Neither did any of his generations.
- Because we are all born in Adam's image.
- All of us are born as sons of Adam / sons of man.
- Adam's image is as an unrighteous person who is dying and will die.
- Then we are reborn into Jesus' image as Son of God.
- We become sons of God.

We believe in God's names one after another.

- With faith in each name of God we become more like God in our *form*.
- And come to *function* in one name of God after another.
- Until we have our original form restored to that of Adam before the fall.
- We become functioning sons of God.
- We begin to function in all that Adam was originally able to function in.
- And more.
- Because Adam was meant to grow in his sonship to function in full sonship.

Today we are able to function in more names of God than Jesus did on earth.

- Because Jesus didn't function in some of the names of God until later.
- Jesus did not become Ancient of Days until He sat on that throne.
- He sat on the Ancient of Days throne after His resurrection and ascension.
- See Daniel 7.

This gives us understanding of the "greater works" that we are to do.

- They are not more of the same works that Jesus did while on earth.
- They are works that Jesus didn't begin to do until He sat down on a throne.
- We can sit down on those same thrones.
- And do the same works that Jesus is doing today.

This is the best answer to a very important question.

- "Why is it important to see that heaven is for today and not for when we die?"
- Answer?
- We can now function in the same names that Jesus is now functioning in.
- We do this by functioning in heavenly places.

It's all about the names of God!

A SELECTED LIST OF I AM NAMES FOR ENCOUNTER

- I Am the LORD (YHVH)
- I Am Almighty God
- I Am the God of your father Abraham
- I Am the LORD God of Abraham your father and the God of Isaac
- I Am the God of Bethel
- I Am God Almighty
- I Am God, the God of your father
- I Am Who I Am
- I Am
- I Am Gracious
- I Am Holy
- I Am the God of Abraham, the God of Isaac and the God of Jacob

The Revelation of Jesus Christ:

- I Am the Alpha and the Omega
- I Am the Beginning and the End
- I Am the First and the Last
- I Am He who lives, and was dead, and behold, I am alive forevermore
- I Am He who searches the minds and hearts
- I Am Coming
- I Am the Root and the Offspring of David, the Bright and Morning Star

I Am Coming Names:

- Behold, I Am coming quickly
- Behold, I Am coming as a thief
- Behold, I Am coming quickly

The Gospel of John:

- I Am the Bread
- I Am the Light of the World
- I Am
- I Am the Door
- I Am the Good Shepherd
- I Am the Son of God
- I Am the Resurrection and the Life
- I Am the Way, the Truth and the Life
- I Am the True Vine

I Am the Bread names:

- I Am the Bread of Life
- I Am the Bread which came down from heaven
- I Am the Living Bread

I Am the Door Names:

- I Am the Door of the Sheep
- I Am the Door

MAJOR DESTINY SCROLLS WE HAVE SEEN OVER YEARS OF THE JOURNEY

Written by Jane Johnson

Do more as we get massive rev. This may need updating.

Freedom (spiritually and physically)

New wineskin (Ecclesia)

Unity/ one holy nation Israel (one body)

Love

Immortality

Overcoming- becoming the one new man

Bringing in the barley harvest first (first fruits) then the GREAT HARVEST

NOT NATION AGENDAS BUT BRINGING PEOPLE INTO Tribes to be ONE HOLY NATION ISRAEL

Governing over kings of earth and false prophets in Universe/multiverse

End times tipping point

Kings of the earth false government as it causes lack of freedom

Justice for the living

Judging the dead

All names of Yeshua

Destiny (helping with scrolls)

Fathering generations of Sons who beget sons

Preaching the everlasting gospel (all new understanding) as an everlasting father

Discovery

Becoming 12 strands of DNA

Judging kings of the earth

Becoming the temple permanently "templing " not tabernacling " any more

Becoming the great high priest

Becoming king of kings / lord of lords

Bear in mind about not redeeming an old mountain

https://www.oneunitedbody.org/2019/01/18/building-a-new-mountain-versus-redeemingan-old-mountain/

Becoming all the 12 strands of Father son Holy Spirit so we can sit on The LORD God Almighty Throne.

WHAT DOES IT MEAN TO COME OUT OF BABYLON?

By Bill Brady and Jane Johnson July 2018 / Edited 2/1/2019 / Edited 8/21/2020

The Revelation of Jesus Christ exhorts us to come out of Babylon.

'And I heard another voice from heaven saying, "Come out of her, my people, lest you share in her sins, and lest you receive of her plagues.' Revelation 18:4

MATERIAL POSSESSIONS OR NOT?

- I see it is not really so much about not having material possessions anymore.
- But more about materializing.
- And living supernaturally.
- For example living without food, money, walking on water, turning water into wine.

Then we are free from the beast who requires us to have a chip to buy things.

- This may identify the wheat from the tares.
- All we did was do a governmental act as a bench to come out of Babylon.

Do we have to refuse the mark of the beast which may be the chip in the hand?

- I see yes to this.
- If we insist on trading with money we will have to take on this mark.
- So that is why I see supernatural living is the only option to us.

Someday we will make a choice about the mark of the beast on our earth timeline.

- Before then we need to choose to be free of Babylon.
- We are all part of Babylon.
- Or God wouldn't be telling us to come out of Babylon.

The Call to come out of Babylon is a call to come out of the church.

- Out of the old ways of being Ecclesia.
- And doing Ecclesia.
- And to remove the old ways from our thinking and actions.
- Because we are in Babylon and Babylon is in us.

One of the biggest hindrances to full destiny is staying in the church.

- We have seen this over and over again.
- So many start so well.
- Then fail to finish because they won't come out.

When we have come out of the church we still need to remove the church from us.

- Our mindset must change.
- So that our actions will change.

How can I say this?

- Because we are One United Body.
- Anything less than this is denominationalism.
- Denominationalism is a manifestation of the political spirit.

Every organization has something of the political spirit in it.

- If it didn't then it wouldn't be an organization.
- I would be an organism: a family.
- And we would be One Family.

Because we are gloriously free as sons of God.

- Anything less than the glorious freedom of the sons of God is religion.
- Religion is a manifestation of the religious spirit.

Because we are meant to have an economy based on honor and giving.

- Instead of one based on money.
- And lending.
- And debt.
- And buying and selling.
- Anything less than this includes some manifestation of the economic spirit.

There are four spirits behind Babylon:

- 1. The religious spirit
- 2. The economic spirit
- 3. The military spirit
- 4. The political spirit

Removing Babylon from ourselves involves overcoming each of these 4 spirits.

- Ruling over them.
- And being vigilant to not give them any legal ground.

Ultimately, the spirit behind Babylon is the devil himself.

- Coming out of Babylon, we see through encounter, is coming out of other governance.
- From any behind-the-scenes governance.
- From any other government (beings distorted by lucifer or fallen angel's interbreeding.)
- From other governance that may include Nephilim or other races.

Here is our ultimate goal:

- Enter into New Jerusalem.
- Come out of Babylon.
- Coming out of Babylon is coming out of Oneness with Babylon.
- Remove Babylon from us.
- Become the fullness of the Oneness of the City of God.

The Day will come when we are completely free from Babylon.

• Completely free in Body, Soul and Spirit.

And fully One with the City of God.

- Fully One with Jesus in Body, Soul and Spirit.
- This is the fullness of ruling on David's Throne.
- Fully One with Christ Jesus.

There is a Mandate to come out of Babylon.

- God helps us to come out of Babylon by shaking Babylon.
- This is a part of the Shaking of all things man-made that are not part of The Kingdom.

"...Yet once more I shake not only the earth, but also heaven. 'Now this, "Yet once more," indicates the removal of those things that are being shaken, as of things that are made, that the things which cannot be shaken may remain.

Therefore, since we are receiving a kingdom which cannot be shaken, let us have grace, by which we may serve God acceptably with reverence and godly fear." " Hebrews 12:26b-28

Don't be surprised when you sense Heaven & Earth shaking.

- Don't be surprised when you yourself feel like you are being shaken.
- Everything is being shaken.
- Including us.

Why?

• So that only The Kingdom remains.

What should our response be to The Shaking?

- Be willing to voluntarily let go of all that is not Kingdom.
- The Shaking is shaking us free of Babylon.
- Once we are free we can then join in The Shaking.

THERE IS STILL A ROLE FOR FATHERING – WHY MANIFEST SONS ARE DESTINED TO BECOME AN EVERLASTING FATHER

There is still a role for fathering - Why manifest sons are destined to become an Everlasting Father

by Bill Brady

Jesus is a Father. You will become a father too.

"For unto us a Child is born,

Unto us a Son is given;

And the government will be upon His shoulder.

And His name will be called

Wonderful, Counselor, Mighty God, Everlasting Father, Prince of Peace.

Of the increase of His government and peace

There will be no end,

Upon the throne of David and over His kingdom,

To order it and establish it with judgment and justice

From that time forward, even forever.

The zeal of the Lord of hosts will perform this." Isaiah 9:6-7

Jesus is a Father. You will become a father too.

- A child was born.
- A Son was given.
- That Son was given the name and function of Wonderful, Counselor, Mighty God, Everlasting Father and Prince of Peace.
- Jesus became a father.
- Father put an Everlasting Father on the throne of David.

As a manifest son you have been given.

- You will be sent as a father to raise up manifest sons.
- You will receive an impartation to become a spiritual father.
- You will receive the spirit of Elijah.
- Then you will help father the next spiritual generation.

God is making all things new.

- This includes the family.
- We are destined to be the beginning of a new spiritual family.
- We are spiritual fathers of that spiritual family.
- This is our destiny.

Fatherlessness is being removed from the ecclesia.

- The ecclesia is being made new.
- We are a new first family.
- As manifest sons and fathers you will each father a new spiritual generation.
- Fathers beget fathers.
- Your spiritual sons will be fathers.
- The day will come when the Ecclesia is full of manifest sons.

Fatherlessness and Fathering

We were told discernment in the body is poor and although there will be many more hearing better and being taught more by the lord than teachers, apostolic resource centres still have a place to show the narrow path.

- We do not see paid teaching or paying a monthly tithe to a church for fathering is the heavenly blueprint
- The mystery of fatherlessness has been revealed.
- Manifest sons will answer creation's groan.
- The human family's groan is the cry of hearts broken by fatherlessness.
- Spiritual fathers answer that cry.
- This is the mystery of fathering revealed.

Adam is spoken of as a son of God.

- He was created in the image of God.
- This included sonship which includes fathering.
- Adam fell and begat sons in his own fallen image.
- •

"For we know that the whole creation groans and labors with birth pangs together until now."

All of creation began groaning from the moment of Adam's fall.

- Death began spreading through creation.
- And fatherlessness began spreading through the human family.
- Since then creation has been laboring in birth pains.

What is creation waiting to give birth to?

• Manifest sons.

There has been a conception.

- There is a pregnancy.
- You are about to be born into manifest sonship.
- You do not have long to wait.

"Who has heard such a thing?

Who has seen such things?

Shall the earth be made to give birth in one day?

Or shall a nation be born at once?

For as soon as Zion was in labor,

She gave birth to her children."

Both new earth and Zion are pregnant with you. And Zion will be your mother.

"And of Zion it will be said, "This one and that one were born in her..."

- You will be born in Zion.
- This is the fullness of the mystery of fathering.

The corporate manifest son that is to be born will be an expression of the mystery of Jerusalem.

- Paul told us that there is a Jerusalem below on the earth who is in bondage.
- He also told us that there is a Jerusalem above who is free and is our mother.
- The Jerusalem that is above is New Jerusalem.

We individually enter New Jerusalem when we first become sons.

- New Jerusalem is made up of sons prepared to become a corporate bride and wife.
- We become one with one another and with Jesus who is our bridegroom.(the bench of one all together as one strand)
- After the marriage, we as New Jerusalem become pregnant.
- New Jerusalem comes down onto to new earth to give birth.
- As Zion we give birth.
- As a corporate manifest son we are born in Zion and are citizens of Zion.

The mystery of fathering is part of the mystery of sonship.

- The mystery of sonship is part of the mystery of Jerusalem.
- The birth of the corporate manifest son is part of the mystery of Jerusalem.

Here is the rest of that verse about Zion that I quoted above.

'And of Zion it will be said,

"This one and that one were born in her;

And the Most High Himself shall establish her." '

Since writing this Zion has given birth.

GO ON TO PERFECTION!

Perfection not Perfectionism

Bill Brady

2/12/2019

- This is one of the most important pages that you will ever read.
- I awoke in the night having the mandate to write it.

There is a Realm in heavenly places called Perfection.

- Jane and I with others experienced it as the Soaking Chamber loaded with Perfection.
- We soaked in Perfection.
- I highly recommend this as a repeated encounter.
- After soaking there we become full of Perfection.

What is Perfection?

- Let's begin by stating what it is not.
- It is not Perfectionism.

Perfectionism is a continual unsuccessful attempting to be Perfect.

- That anxious knot that you sometimes have felt in your stomach is likely to be Perfectionism.
- It is likely to be the result of the stress of trying to be perfect.
- It is an anxious sense of continual failure.

Perfectionism is a curse.

• It is from the tree of the Knowledge of Good and Evil.

Perfectionism is something that we are to trade out from.

- Perfection is something that we are to trade into.
- We can trade Perfectionism for Perfection.

Perfection is completion, fully grown, mature.

- It is a gift given to be received.
- And then to grow up into.
- It is to be experienced.
- It feels much like peace, like Shalom, like completion.

Perfection is a blessing.

- It is from the Tree of Life.
- It is a peaceful flow of a sense of success.
- A sense of completion in Christ.

Go ahead, trade Perfectionism for Perfection.

- And soak in Perfection in the Soaking Chamber!
- See yourself here.
- This is how the Godhead sees you!
- Not only are you free from sin, but you are Perfect in their eyes.
- Soak here in Perfection.
- See yourself as your Father sees you.

Encounter

"But you have come to Mount Zion and to the city of the living God, the heavenly Jerusalem, to an innumerable company of angels, to the general assembly and church of the firstborn *who are* registered in heaven, to God the Judge of all, *to the spirits of just men made perfect*, to Jesus the Mediator of the new covenant, and to the blood of sprinkling that speaks better things than *that of* Abel." Hebrews 12:22-24

This scripture is a wonderful encounter waiting to happen!

- The blood of Yeshua sprinkled over you speaks that you are Perfect in Father's eyes.
- Step into this scripture as a portal to encounter.

Then remember the encounter and repeat it as needed.

- You have come to the spirits of just men made perfect.
- Including yours.

Perfection follows 6 Elementary Principles of Kingship.

"Therefore, leaving the discussion of the elementary *principles* of Christ, let us go on to perfection, not laying again the foundation of repentance from dead works and of faith toward God, of the doctrine of baptisms, of laying on of hands, of resurrection of the dead, and of eternal judgment." Hebrews 6:1-2

- There are 7 elementary principles of Christ.
- Christ = King = Messiah.
- These are 7 elementary principles of Kingship.

They total 7.

- The first 6 are a foundation including 4 doctrines.
- The 7th is Perfection.

Here are the 7 elementary principles of Kingship.

- 1. The foundation of repentance from dead works.
- 2. The foundation of faith toward God.
- 3. The doctrine of baptisms.
- 4. The doctrine of laying on of hands.
- 5. The doctrine of resurrection of the dead.
- 6. The doctrine of eternal judgment.
- 7. Perfection.

Perfection is the 7th elementary principle of Kingship.

- It is the 7th of 7 elementary principles of Kingship.
- After coming to eternal judgment we are to go on to Perfection.

I had seen this as a to-do list to do one at a time.

- One at a time until I finally come to Perfection.
- Seeing it this way is a manifestation of Perfectionism.

I now see that we are to go on to Perfection of Kingship.

- Go straight to Perfection of Kingship.
- Using the Game of Monopoly as an illustration,
- Go straight to Perfection of Kingship.
- Don't pass "Go" on the way to Perfection.

Look again at the scripture.

- This is exactly what it says to do and not do!
- It says to leave behind the discussion of the elementary principles of Christ (Kingship).
- It says to go on to Perfection.
- It says to not lay again the foundation of the first 6 principles of Kingship.
- You already have that foundation.

Look carefully.

• Look for yourself.

"Therefore, leaving the discussion of the elementary *principles* of Christ, let us go on to perfection, not laying again the foundation of repentance from dead works and of faith toward God, of the doctrine of baptisms, of laying on of hands, of resurrection of the dead, and of eternal judgment."

• Go straight to Perfection!

(Yes, I know the previous context.)

- These verses were written to believers who had had their foundation already laid.
- But, how long have you been on this Journey?
- You don't need to lay a foundation of Kingship down again.
- Your foundation has already been laid down by now.
- You simply need to go on to Perfection of Kingship.
- Go on.
- Go.
- (If you are new to Kingship then you may need to lay your Foundation.)

Perfection of Kingship is one of 7 principles of Kingship.

- It is also one of seven 7s.
- It is the 3rd of seven 7s.

You already know the first two 7s.

- The first is the 7 spirits of God.
- The second is Wisdom's 7 Handmaidens.

Still have that knot in your stomach?

- Here is the prescription for that condition:
- 1. Enforce the once-for-all trade of Perfectionism for Perfection that you made earlier.
- 2. Spend more time in the Soaking Chamber soaking in the Realm of Perfection.
- You can use this prescription as many times as you need to.

Don't try to be perfect. You are perfect.

• "I am perfect in Christ."

I stopped counting at 11 revisions of this page.

- I'll try stop now.
- It's not perfect.
- But I am.
- :)

DIALOGUE AROUND TRUE WINESKIN VERSUS NEW WINESKIN

Written by Jane Johnson – founder of the ECCLESIA framework

This comes from a multitude of different encounters and we honor revelation from those concerned: including Michele Hart, who discerned the term true wineskin.

- We invite confirmation or dialogue. TRUE WINESKIN CHARACTERISTICS Looking to eternity as the blueprint not Old or New Testament, or even before the fall as we are moving towards a New Heaven and a New Earth where Satan has no place.
- No paid ministry roles (if everyone supports themselves and does a bit to disciple others there is no need even for donations so the whole body functions). We operate out of Zion (God's mountain) and New Jerusalem (Rev 21) on the basis there is no rapture but a thinning of heaven and earth now to become the New Heaven and New Earth. We are the temple of the Holy Spirit we don't go to church.
- We Connect via scrolls (Calling/Mountains) and age we operate out of. It is important if we meet by location that we know we have a mandate for our local area.
- Keep moving to higher authority levels from lord to king to chancellor, increasing our union with The Trinity.
- Not focusing on certain gifts but operating out of all the four faces apostolic, kingly, prophetic, priestly functions. (So we become one new man who is capable of seeing what Heaven is doing, determining a strategy, governmentally acting, which is why group ascensions are so important.)
- The ecclesia when they gather are not coming for content or worship (the angels worship God) but **coming to bring the heavenly blueprint and a testimony** as we engage Heaven 24/7 and live there out of its supply, hearing daily mandates and choosing Yeshua as our first love, presenting ourselves as a constant living sacrifice, untethering from the world to keep desire strong for spiritual agendas.
- We eat from the tree of life rather than the tree of knowledge of good and evil, engaging Heaven more than biblical exposition.
- **CROSS POLLINATING** helps discern the big picture as everyone sees in part.
- AS ORACLES SPEAK OR SHINE THEIR LIGHT THEY CREATE INSTANTANEOUSLY. UNLIMITED SUPPLY IN ETERNITY (of everything).
- **WE** bring the blueprint to gatherings and testimonies of governmental acts to build faith not dialogue about content.
- **WE** enter into encounters building relationship and benches not substitute by listening to recordings.
- **FATHERING** not mentoring but fathering can be of nations and corporate acts like writing not just working with individuals.
- **MOVING AWAY FROM:** CHARGING Charging for things such as encounters, taking people into the courts, bloodline cleansing, rather than trusting God for provision or

working part time. Causes a professional/laity divide. Paul worked so he was not a burden on anyone. People could donate as long as it is not highly pressured. It is not the highly trained who have the ability but those who hear and are close to God and have the authority.

- Not honoring or working with parts of the body Arcs not working together often encouraging opposing practices. Unity is vital to command a blessing which involves promoting each other's material. Seeing how important it is to have facilitators in dialogue to honor members of the body who may have a vital piece of the jigsaw puzzle. Without this, this is how denominations start.
- **EXCESSIVE PROTOCOL** Lot of excessive protocol to access Heaven, which could lead to religious behavior. We live in dual realms. The veil has been torn so little distinction. TAKING CAMP IN PROTOCOLS Taking camp with practices by employing staff building structures when we are in a highly accelerated time of revelation.
- **REFUSING TO LISTEN TO THE BODY** Many getting their source of revelation from one or two places and assuming that all that will be the full final picture. Not easily opening themselves to others without a long period of trust building which is dishonouring and closes gateways. Looking at many sources and seeking Heaven first discerning with Holy Spirit what is truth, can avoid issues of denomination formation which look to a narrow spectrum of input.
- JUST FOCUSING ON INTIMACY Some saying intimacy is the most important and everything will take care of itself seeing benches as not for them. Responsibility is always a bi-product of union. Jesus took responsibility. A whole area of Heaven is cut off if we don't understand courts. The father put in place many layers of hosts with responsibility.
- **BEING INSULAR** Not reaching out to others or making disciples. Not moving on from cleansing or intimacy. Not giving away minimizes the return blessing. Not seeking help from others, assuming *WE* are hearing clearly from God when one of our gateways is often closed, as we have not exposed ourselves to challenge in a certain area.
- SEEING CONFERENCES AND SPIRIT SCHOOLS ARE WAYS OF DOING THE ECCLESIA Forming large gatherings like traditional church sometimes with no bench over it or making traditional church, bringing a lot of speakers in, not allowing Jesus to speak through priesthood of all believers.
- SEEING AND RULING FROM NEW CREATED MOUNTAIN NOT REDEEMING OLD MOUNTAIN BASED ON EARTHLY WAYS OF DOING THINGS E.g., how did things operate before the fall versus what we know from the bible are godly values, for example, no abortion and marriage etc.

MY VIDEO EXPLAINING THESE POINTS MORE

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jFO9rhntPM4&t=6s

CHARACTERISTICS OF AGE OF NEW BEGINNINGS/NEW HEAVEN AND NEW EARTH/MANIFEST SON

Written by Jane Johnson Founder of Ecclesia Framework – Feb 2017

One of the greatest scriptures that shows the big picture is "All Creation is groaning for Manifest Sons to be revealed."

What are the implications if we take this verse seriously? In John 8:12 Yeshua spoke to them again: "I am the light of the world; whoever follows me will never walk in darkness but will have the light which gives life."

We must know the times and seasons we are in.

Many are seeing we are in season of bringing New Heaven and New Earth into creation so that New Jerusalem can come down. (rev 21). So knowing these characteristics are crucial but we do see a lot in heaven and in scripture.

I see it as gradual transition (NO RAPTURE) depending on response of sons personally and so what you experience in your own realm and corporately when many have done a lot and moved on opening doors for others so earth and heaven change. Some may have no idea Heaven or Earth are different for some time as things will require different spiritual ways to access.

Any resonance or alternative rev? These may describe characteristics of a manifest son.

<u>HEAVEN</u>

Rev 22 says we will rule with the godhead age after age

No barrier between heaven and earth

Spirit on the outside of our bodies

Unlimited supply

Unlimited love

No pain

No fear

Can trans-locate

Can transfigure at will

Ruling over all creation

Co creating ability in line with heavenly blueprint

Oracles speak and immediate change takes place

Work is play

Rest is a way of operating not floating on a cloud

Peace reigns

We see the big picture

We just know each other's thoughts/spirit (Telepathy)

Holiness/ purity

Unity of purpose

Total union with all in heaven

No marriage between man and women?

All saved? Lost redeemed???

We all see the big picture of gods final purposes

Complete transparency (like New Jerusalem is clear)

Foundation is 12 apostles (rev 21)

Arc with tree of life (Christ) so we are a tree planted by the source of the river

Complete blueprints for men in white linen and cloud of witnesses

No courts in new heaven

Final blueprint fulfilled

No purification places as all purified, e.g., river of fire (Dan)

No dark cloud

What we create can be changed so creation is like child's play with no major negative consequences if we create the wrong thing.

Father exposed in full (at the moment there are different levels of exposure and different thrones showing different characteristics of the father and we encounter according to the level of intimacy we can cope with).

No lucifer access in gods garden

No looking for the blueprint as will be obvious

No progressive thrones showing different levels of intimacy (complete rev of father and Jesus)

Restoring us as illuminations

Galactic counsel mandates fulfilled

Earth Unlimited water supply

Immortality (no death)

No pain

No curses

Lion lies with lamb no animals eating each other

Can walk on water ie. have dominion over physical laws

Unlimited supply and abundance (so no need of money ??? Implications for business unsure – maybe we create for fun)

No need of education or media?

See God in every creation like leaves swaying showing rejoicing in God's glory

No need of spiritual fathers??? We all know the big picture.

Unending joy and bliss in life as heaven part of earth.

Can eat physical food but not a requirement (more a choice)

No sex as overshadowing more of a heavenly model?? Maybe producing/creating more than reproducing sexually???

No toil no sweat

No need to breathe and no need of a heart??

Create through thought and light

No marriage so no sex?? All completely fulfilled by gods glory

No need of miracles

No need of a heart to breath (like original Adam) so we can have dominion over water

No need of prophecy (God's perfect will be transparent)

We can recreate if wrong so no consequences of creation

No need of leaders as all will be mature manifest sons capable of operating in the four faces of God

No need of teachers (all will know)

Can read each other's thoughts (infused knowledge or telepathy)

We will be made perfect without sin so can't harm or trade on wrong floors No sun as gods glory lights everything (in Rev 22). Seen this in perfection Reverse scientific principles of earth ??? (e.g., no gravity)

HEAVENLY BLUEPRINT OF NEW ECCLESIAS

Written by Jane Johnson, founder of Ecclesia Framework

This is a compilation of revelation from what many have seen in the inner court and from many Bible verses not really understood from a Hebrew mind-set, as the culture of heaven. It is open to others adding or debating these principles as a culture of honor is a strong part of the unseen world in the Bible.

A strong understanding by facilitators is really important before starting to build a healthy ecclesia, as is evaluating it regularly with all sons. It is hard to change once a culture is established .

- We are in a new spiritual season called The Order of Melchizidek .
- We are **a Joshua and Daniel generation** with a choice of crossing over into the promised land and of engaging more directly with the heavenly realms, seeing that it was a misrepresentation that we have to die to access heaven.
- It must be a new wineskin. We do not mix old and new wine or patch up an old wineskin as a major restructure is required. Being willing to go where God is leading, knowing the times and seasons, and not taking camp is a key characteristic of a committed follower.
- We are spirit beings with a soul and a body. We are sons not servants or orphans, moving from Lords to Kings to Lower Chancellors to Higher Chancellors operating in the Courts of Heaven. We are not given all authority when we first come into relationship.
- **Restoring CHRIST** as the real head and returning the Ecclesia to "as it is in heaven" not a hierarchy of leaders.
- We are all part of one body, regardless of location, moving away from denominations, networks or paid apostolic covering. We seek full unity, not partial.
- We don't GO to church. We ARE the ecclesia. So we don't just go to one location for all our needs which can lead to being insular. All of life is doing church even our work.
- We understand the four levels of the Ecclesia (see separate page).
- Intimacy with the Trinity is critical as a base for the purity of motives. We present cases in the courts to remove the legal right of the enemy to act by hearing accusations and agreeing with the accuser (Operating in the Courts by Henderson).
- **Spiritual Fathering / one anothering** allowing others to rise above the mentor is foundational (multiplication not spiritual addition).
- No hierarchy we are all powerful sons so moving away from the traditional senior pastor role instigated by Constantine in 300AD (Ezekiel 34).

- **Open participatory** gatherings with mutual edification in gatherings moving away from predominance on sermons each bringing revelation, teaching, song, testimony (1 Cor 14:26) (See Reimagining Church for biblical reasoning).
- No **prayer** meetings just asking God for things but seeing into heaven then legislating, decreeing, shining light, dealing with principalities, powers and dominions.
- Understanding The Order of Melchizidek (as in, Jesus is in the order of Melchizidek) and that we all have **apostolic**, **prophetic and kingly (strategic)** elements. It is good to look to many apostolic resource centers who resonate with the apostolic eagle face of God until more maturity is gained in the body.
- We are One **United** Body therefore we promote having hubs that are not under one apostolic resource centre or a network. Input from many sources is ideal as it encourages less heresy as we all are only given parts of the big picture.
- Benches of 12 are used in governance (drawn from the 12 laws of Zion, 2 x 12 = 24 elders, 12 stones on the breastplate, and 12 strands of DNA). Often used to validate decisions by benches of 3.
- We seek to first find out what the Father wants in heaven and not administrate from earth but learn to administrate from the heavenly realms.
- Legislating and decreeing before seeking to build in the natural. Lucifer operates in the earth, the kingdom of God and the kingdom of heaven but not in heaven or higher realms.
- We all see our role as the one new man in Christ, to restore dominion over the earth, therefore **responsibility is important not just intimacy (Genesis 1).**
- Understanding the difference between the **domain of God**, the government of God and the presence of God.
- Facilitators seek to empower other's scrolls not raise dependent disciples needing prayer and prophecy and deliverance. Coaching and facilitation skills are important.
- We need the **BAPTISM OF UNITY**. All one church under Christ across the world so looking for agreement is critical not just doing our own thing, ignoring or failing to promote others.
- All people are allowed a strong voice, not just leaders, as we are all powerful sons.
- We must all be clear on our **Mountains of Authority and the Level of Authorization** we have, rather than choosing to do court cases for things outside our jurisdiction.
- We seek **guidance by revelation backed up by the word** rather than academic exposition of the word.
- No ecclesia provides spiritual covering only Jesus is our spiritual covering.
- We need **reformation before revival** can come and a new wineskin.
- **Reconsidering membership,** as we are all part of Christ's body and this can drive the formation of denominations.
- Moving on from the soaking movement as we legislate in heaven.
- Moving on from the glory movement of signs and wonders, to becoming the sign and wonder as a manifest son of God.
- **Reconsider owning** buildings that stop a church evolving easily and organically.

- Leaders are facilitators, rather than having authority to exercise looking to empower rather than insisting things are approved by them. Strong disciples are made by being exposed to debate.
- Mutual submission to one another not to an organization or leader, i.e. two way.
- **Everyone exercising gifts** no one refused on the basis of familiarity. Honour means trust.
- We are all ordained no ordination required.
- Grouping over scrolls and legislating more than locality.
- **Moving away from condemnation** of other's ministries including non-Christian groups but looking for areas of agreement.
- An Ecclesia that is mobile, evolving and existing for those who do not currently believe, more than to support existing believers.
- An Ecclesia that encourages people to go to the inner court and the holy of holies before becoming dependent on prophecy, ministry, prayer or supernatural manifestations (i.e. not just staying in the outer court).
- Community with a purpose (communitas), not just community.
- **Evangelists teaching us how to reach out,** not just doing evangelism ministry themselves.
- We are not to **idol worship teachers or apostles** but learn to access the inner court ourselves, so moving away from chasing celebrity ministries without application of the material and actively seeking community.
- Equipping of the Saints versus supporting the leadership vision.
- **People encouraged to give "gifts and offerings"**, to the whole body not just the local church which are voluntary and come from honour and love moving away from a duty offering of 10% (which may be above 10%).
- Moving away from deliverance to overcoming.
- We operate in all FOUR FACES OF GOD. The use of individual spiritual gifts is less predominant as we enter a higher way. We operate in apostolic, prophetic, kingly and priest together.
- **Going through the veil together** and coming into agreement with others can open gates.
- Returning to the original meaning of teaching as "debating".
- No paid pastoral salaries giving goes to the poor.
- More than a salvation message, but a union message.
- Developing understanding of the **four levels of the Ecclesia** (everyplace, local, city, worldwide) not just local gathering.
- Moving to a **Movemental** paradigm (combination of early church, grassroots renewal movements, missional incarnational and apostolic movements).

Biblical basis

See many books referring to the scriptural basis for these such as **Reimagining Church** by Viola or **Engaging Heaven** by Ian Clayton or **Second Coming of the Church** by Barna. This list is open to additions – contact us Or visit our Facebook group for more information.

OUR DIFFERENT HEAVENLY BODIES

by Jane Johnson

(Drafted this from encounters for input by the body)

We are seeing we have different skins or bodies that are like layers we strip back (not really put on like suits).

1. Eternity spirit being before we had a physical body.

2. golden body (in Metatron's cube as original intention of our bodies was that we were made from gold dust.

3. Living being body in Eden (transfigured body as spirit on outside).

- 4. Blue light being (before dark cloud throne)?
- 1. White light particle being (lower realms of heaven ?)
- 2. Human being corrupted body outside Heaven.
- 5. New earth glorified body (fully transparent morphing body).
- 1. Fire body in ancient of days throne.
- 2. Diamond crystal type body.

Before Dark throne

- 1. Rainbow coloured body before thrones.
- 2. Invisible bodies for not being seen.
- 3. Morphing body so we can shape shift.

THE JOURNEY TO THE PROMISED LAND OF NEW HEAVEN AND NEW EARTH

Father is a judge and one of his strands is judgment but not to death or seperation . It is a key element in age of Melchizedek so very important – we can't be fully mature until we have stepped into all Father does.

Places to judge

Your own courtroom

Ancient of days

Court of Judges

Judgement seat of Christ

Great White Throne

Lord God Almighty Throne

Son of Man judging 7 Ecclesias (Rev 2)

We judge to any positive quality including judgement and justice

Why judge

To stop effects of wrong trading

We are free when judged

We are judged eternally and at death

JUDGING GOD'S HOUSEHOLD is important on the prophetic timetable in current times we see as we have overcome a lot of stumbling blocks and intimacy issues

God most high as God of gods – gods over ETs or anything that calls themself a god

THE UPWARD JOURNEY FROM BEGINNING TO KINGSHIP

Bill Brady

12/10/2018

This page is for fathers who are seeking to understand the flow of the Journey.

- It reveals the overall pattern of the Journey.
- And the Journey itself from its Beginning to the Fullness of Kingship.
- The Fullness of Kingship is Fully Overcoming as a King.
- This page is being posted for dialog, confirmation and rewriting.

Life is a Journey.

- It is a journey into adulthood.
- It is a journey into our life's work.
- It is a journey into relationships with family, friends and your spouse.
- Your spiritual life is also a Journey.

We follow Abraham's Journey.

• I call this our Faith Journey.

We follow Jesus' Journey.

• We grow up to be like Jesus by following in His footsteps.

Our Faith Journey is a series of overlapping Journeys.

- We begin our Journey at the Beginning.
- We begin our Journey into Holy Spirit.
- We begin the Journey into Wisdom.
- While still Journeying into Holy Spirit and Wisdom we begin our Journey into Jesus.
- While still Journeying into Jesus we begin our Journey into Father.

Our faith Journey consists of:

- Beginnings, one after another.
- Simultaneous Journeys.
- Endings, one after another.

Life is both natural and spiritual.

- The biblical principle is "first the natural, then the spiritual".
- Spiritual patterns are revealed by seeing patterns that reflect natural patterns.
- Natural life consists of Beginnings, Journeys and Endings.
- Spiritual life consists of Beginnings, Journeys and Endings.
- This is because Jesus is both the Way.
- And the Beginning and the End.

We begin our Journey at the Beginning.

- Jesus was born.
- So are we.
- We are born in the natural, then born again in the spiritual.

Our spiritual birth can be described many ways.

- Born again.
- Second birth.
- Born from above.
- Born of the Spirit.
- Spiritual birth.

Jesus was born of the Spirit when He entered into Mary's womb.

- Jesus grew in the spirit until He was 30 years.
- At 30 He was ready to begin the Journey into His destined life work.

Then Jesus came to John the Baptizer at the Jordan River.

- Here we see Jesus baptized in water.
- We see the Spirit came down on Him as a Dove.
- We hear Father speak, "You are My beloved Son with Whom I am Well Pleased."

The Beginning of our Journey follows the pattern of Jesus' beginning.

- We experience our spiritual new birth.
- We are baptized in water.
- We receive Holy Spirit.
- Father speaks to us in person or through a spiritual father.
- We hear, "You are My beloved Son with Whom I am Well Pleased."

Jesus journeyed on from this beginning.

- He grew up from little child to strong adult.
- First in the natural.
- Then in the spiritual.
- So do we.

"And the Child grew and became strong in spirit, filled with wisdom; and the grace of God was upon Him." Luke 2:40

- Jesus grew in Wisdom until He was filled with Wisdom.
- Jesus grew in the spirit until He was strong in spirit.
- Jesus grew in the grace of God.

"And Jesus increased in wisdom and stature, and in favor with God and men." Luke 2:52

- Jesus increased in Wisdom and stature (height).
- So do we.
- Stature is both natural stature and spiritual stature.
- Jesus increased in favor with God and men.
- So do we.

After the beginning of our New Birth we begin many other Journeys.

- We Journey into growth in stature (height) both natural and spiritual.
- We Journey into strength both natural and spiritual.
- We journey into favor both spiritual (favor with God) and natural (favor with men).
- We Journey into Wisdom.

We begin our Journey into Wisdom.

- This is a Journey into Wisdom as found in Scripture In Proverbs and other places.
- We accept Wisdom's invitation to Wisdom's Heights.
- We accept Wisdom's invitation to her House and her Banquet.
- We enter into Wisdom's House and Wisdom enters into our House.

We are introduced to Wisdom's Hand Maidens and begin a Journey into each.

- Wisdom has 7 Handmaidens.
- This is the Beginning of our first Journey into the fullness of the number 7.
- We then Journey into the Fullness of Wisdom.
- This is a Journey into the Fullness of the number 7.

We are introduced to Melchizedek.

- Melchizedek is both a King and Priest.
- This is the Beginning of our Journey into Kingship and Priesthood.

This is the beginning of our Journey into the fullness of the number 12.

- Melchizedek is the Chief Chancellor of the Chancellors House of the Treasury.
- This the Beginning of our Journey into the 12 Chancellors Houses.
- This is also the Beginning of our Journey into becoming a House.
- And the Beginning of our Journey into the Order of Melchizedek.

Receiving Holy Spirit was a Beginning of our Journey into the fullness of Holy Spirit.

- We are introduced to the 7 spirits of God.
- The 7 spirits of God are the Fullness of the Spirit.
- On this Journey we will later receive the Power of the Spirit.

Journeying into Holy Spirit is also a Journey into the fullness of the number 9.

- We Journey into growing the 9-fold fruit of the Spirit.
- We Journey into manifesting the 9-fold manifestations of the Spirit.
- Growing into mature fruit is always a Journey into the fullness of the number 9.

What follows is a Journey into the 3 Persons of the Godhead.

- This is a Journey from Holy Spirit to Jesus to the Father.
- The Holy Spirit speaks of Jesus.
- Jesus shows us the Father.
- Jesus takes us to His Father.
- And to His Father's House.

This Journey is a Journey into the fullness of the number 3.

- 3 members of the Godhead.
- Each has 3 strands of DNA.
- These are 3 aspects of the nature of each.

We Journey into the Nature of Holy Spirit as a Person.

- We Journey into Righteousness, Peace and Joy in the Holy Spirit.
- This is also the Beginning of a Journey into Holiness.
- And a Beginning of a Journey into the Kingdom of God.
- And a Beginning of a Journey up into New Jerusalem.
- This brings us to the place of Rest.

We Journey into the Nature of Jesus as a Person.

- We Journey into Jesus as the Way, the Truth and the Life.
- This brings us to the place of becoming Light.

The Journey into Jesus is a Journey into 3 Heavenly Cities.

- One after the other.
- New Jerusalem is the Way.
- City of Zion is the Truth.
- City Everlasting is the Life.

We Journey into the Nature of Father as a Person.

- We Journey into Judgment, Justice and Holiness.
- This brings us to the place of becoming the Government of God.

The Journey is a Journey into the Nature and Person of the Godhead.

- It is also a Journey into the Fullness of the number 3.
- 3 members of the Godhead.
- Each has 3 strands of DNA that are their nature as a person.

This Journey is also a Journey into the Fullness of the number 12.

- 3 strands of the DNA of the Spirit.
- 3 strands of the DNA of the Son.
- 3 strands of the DNA of the Father.
- 3 strands of the DNA of Man: Body, Soul and Sprit.
- 3 + 3 + 3 + 3 = 12.

The Journey into the fullness of the number 12 is the Journey into Kingship.

- First we Begin the Journey into Lordship.
- Then we begin the Journey into Kingship.
- Then we begin the Journey into Chancellorship.
- Then we Begin the Journey into Sonship.
- Then we Begin the Joureny into becoming a Son of God.
- Then we Begin the Journey into becoming YHVH.

The Journey into the Fullness of the Number 12 is made up of many Journeys.

- The Journey into becoming the Fullness of 12 is made up of 12 sets of 12.
- We know this because overcoming is made up of 12 x 12 = 144.

144 thousand is the number of Overcoming.

- Why?
- Because 12 x 12 = 144.
- And 100 is maturity.
- This is why Abraham was 100 years old when Isaac was born.
- 1000 is the fulness of maturity.
- The oldest of men who ever lived were approaching 1000 when they died.
- 12 x 12 x 1000 = 144,000.
- 144 k is the number of Overcoming.

Asking if there are 12 Sets of 12 Laws?

- The first are the 12 Commandments of the Law of Moses.
- 12 Commandments?
- I thought that there are only 10 Commandments?
- The 12 Commandments = the 10 Commandments + the 2 Great Commandments.

Jesus said that there are 2 Great commandments.

- Love the Lord your God.
- Love your neighbor as yourself.

Love is the fulfillment of the Law.

- Jesus is the fulfillment of the Law.
- The fulfillment of the Law of Moses is, "Love one another as I have loved you."
- This is the New Commandment that Jesus gave us.
- The New Commandment summarizes and fulfills the Law of Moses.

The 12 sets of 12 Laws are:

- The 12 Commandments of the Law of Moses.
- The 12 Laws of Jerusalem.
- The 12 Laws of Zion.
- The 12 Laws of New Earth.
- The 12 Laws of Freedom
- This is as far as I currently have revelation of them.

12 x 12 = 144.

- The Wall of New Jerusalem is 144 cubits high.
- Asking if the Wall of Jerusalem is made up of the 12 sets of 12 laws?
- And 11 other sets of 12?
- I am sensing that it is.

The fullness of Kingship is the fullness of the number 12.

- Why?
- Because Kingship is one of the 12 Laws of Zion.

The Book of Revelation is the Revelation of Jesus Christ.

- This is the full name for the book.
- This name is given in the first verse.
- King = Messiah = Christ.

The book of Revelation reveals Jesus Christ to us.

- We become what we behold.
- The Book of Revelation reveals the Kingship of Jesus to us.
- So that we can become fully like Jesus in His Kingship.

Kingship is the fullness of the number 12.

- The Book of Revelation reveals the fullness of the number 12 to us.
- So that we can become the fullness of the number 12.

The fullness of the number 12 is 144,000.

- The Book of Revelation reveals to us how to overcome as a King.
- We overcome as a King by becoming the fullness of 12 sets of 12 Laws.
- 12 set of 12 laws is 144.
- 1000 is the fullness of maturity.
- Fullness of the maturity of Kingship is the fullness of the maturity of overcoming.

So, what is 144?

- The phrase "one hundred and forty-four appears" only 3 times in scripture.
- It appears once as the number 144.

"Then he measured its wall: *one hundred and forty-four* cubits, *according* to the measure of a man, that is, of an angel." Revelation 21:17

• It appears twice as the number 144,000.

"And I heard the number of those who were sealed. One hundred and forty-four thousand of all the tribes of the children of Israel were sealed... " Revelation 7:4

"Then I looked, and behold, a Lamb standing on Mount Zion, and with Him *one hundred and forty-four thousand*, having His Father's name written on their foreheads." Revelation 14:1

- 144 refers to the height of the Wall of New Jerusalem.
- The Wall of New Jerusalem is made up of 12 sets of 12 Laws.
- We are to become the fullness of each of those 144 Laws.

This is a process of growth up into Jesus.

- It takes time.
- It is a process of beholding Jesus the Overcoming King over a period of time.
- So that we become Jesus the Overcoming King.

We will become the full maturity of Jesus as the Overcoming King.

- This is the meaning of the number 144,000.
- We become the number 144,000.

We will also have become the fully built Wall of New Jerusalem.

- We become the Wall of New Jerusalem both personally.
- And corporately as a House.

John the Revelator saw New Jerusalem coming down out of heaven.

- John saw her as a Bride prepared for her husband.
- Part of being prepared as a Bride is being built as the Wall of New Jerusalem.

Look freshly at Revelation 21 as it describes New Jerusalem. The Revelation of Jesus Christ 21

- Look and see how much is description of the Wall.
- Most of Revelation 21 is description of the Wall.
- Either of the Wall itself.
- Or of the function of the Wall.

The Wall has Gates to allow righteousness to enter the city.

- The Wall and Gates keep unrighteousness from entering the city.
- This is the function of the Wall.
- Revelation 21 describes the righteousness that is inside the Wall.
- And the unrighteousness that is outside the Wall.

Building the Wall of New Jerusalem is at the heart of preparing her as a Bride.

- We build the Wall of New Jerusalem as we Journey into the fullness of 12.
- We Journey into becoming the Wall.
- And the Fullness of the Wall.
- This is a Journey into righteousness of Jesus the King.
- It is a Journey into the fullness of Christ's Righteousness.

Righteousness overcomes.

- Jesus was able to do His work on the Cross because He is Righteousness.
- We will do the fullness of our destined work because we are Righteousness.

The Wall of New Jerusalem is Righteousness.

- The Wall of New Jerusalem is Overcoming.
- The Journey into Building and Becoming the Wall is the Journey into Overcoming.
- Overcoming as a King.
- Overcoming in full union with Jesus as Christ.

Our faith Journey consists of:

- Beginnings one after another.
- Simultaneous Journeys.
- Endings one after another.

We began a Journey up into Kingship.

• We Journeyed into Kingship.

The End of Kingship is the fullness of Righteousness.

• And the fullness of Overcoming as a King.

Is righteousness described as a wall anywhere in scripture?

- I am seeking the answer to this question.
- The first use of the word "righteous" in scripture refers to Noah.

'Then the Lord said to Noah, "Come into the ark, you and all your household, because I have seen that you are righteous before Me in this generation." Genesis 7:1

• Noah's righteousness qualified him (and his family) for salvation in the ark.

Scripture refers to "the breastplate of righteousness".

• A breastplate functions as a wall for your chest and abdomen.

I am seeing that Righteousness is the Beginning and Holiness is the End.

- The first throne on the Upward Journey is Righteousness.
- Righteousness is the Beginning of the Way.
- New Jerusalem is the Way.
- The ninth throne (Fruit) is Holiness.
- The Fruit of Righteousness is Holiness.
- Holiness is the End of the Way.

There is another way of doing the math of the number 144.

- Add the number (#) in 100s place to the # in the 10s place to the # in the 1s place.
- 144 = 1 +4 + 4 = 9.
- 9 is fruit.

Holiness is separation from Unrighteousness.

- Holiness is a Wall that separates the Righteous from the Unrighteous.
- This is the function of the Wall of New Jerusalem.
- We are that Wall.

Here is the fullness of the Wall.

- World-wide there are 12 or more ARCs.
- Each ARC has a Bench of 12.
- Each ARC is a Father's House that builds its destined part of the Wall.

Here is the math for the ARCs journeying together into building the Wall of NJ.

- 12 ARCs each with a Bench of 12.
- 12 x 12 = 144!

On the forerunning encounter in which we built the Wall of NJ we saw:

- Each of us standing side by side.
- With our arms locked.
- In this way we formed a Wall.

Who are the one's standing side by side to build the Wall?

• They are the 12 members of each ARC's / Houses' bench of 12.

Each ARC builds with another ARC building on its right and left.

- 12 ARCs x 12 members on the ARCs bench of 12 = 144.
- The members of the 12 Benches of 12 are the Wall of New Jerusalem!
- Each ARC is one of the Foundations of the Wall!

The first 12 ARCs to become a Father's House will governmentally build the Wall of NJ!

THE JOURNEY TO THE PROMISED LAND AND NEW EARTH 11/26/18 (Edited 4/8/2020)

The 6 Headship Thrones:

- 2 thrones for Father: Greatness and Majesty.
- 2 thrones for Jesus: Dominion and Victory.
- 2 thrones for Spirit: Kingdom and Unknown.

The Unknown throne for the Spirit is Nation.

"For the nation and kingdom which will not serve you shall perish, And those nations shall be utterly ruined." Isaiah 60:12

• Nation and Kingdom go together.

YHVH said this to Abram:

"I will make you a great nation; I will bless you And make your name great; And you shall be a blessing."

YHVH said this to the people of Israel:

"And you shall be to Me a kingdom of priests and a holy nation." These are the words which you shall speak to the children of Israel."

• The Great and Holy Nation is the Nation of Israel.

Because of disobedience Israel was divided into two kingdoms.

• Father divorced the southern kingdom, also called Israel, by saying to them, "You are not My People."

Jesus was sent to "the lost sheep of the House of Israel".

• The House of Israel is the one united Nation of Israel.

"Who has heard such a thing? Who has seen such things? Shall the earth be made to give birth in one day? Or shall a nation be born at once? For as soon as Zion was in labor, She gave birth to her children." Isaiah 66:8 Zion has brought forth in one day. Zion gives birth to a Nation. What nation?

"But you are a chosen generation, a royal priesthood, a holy nation, His own special people, that you may proclaim the praises of Him who called you out of darkness into His marvelous light; who once were not a people but are now the people of God, who had not obtained mercy but now have obtained mercy." 1 Peter 2:9-10

- Peter writes to Jews dispersed abroad.
- To Jews who were once the People of God and a Holy Nation.

"Yet the number of the children of Israel Shall be as the sand of the sea, Which cannot be measured or numbered. And it shall come to pass In the place where it was said to them, 'You are not My people,' There it shall be said to them, 'You are sons of the living God.' Hosea 1:10

- Israel was a people and a nation.
- YHVH divorced them because of the adultery of worshiping idols of the nations.
- To divorce them He simply said, "You are not My People."
- After the divorce Israel was no longer the People of God.
- And no longer the Nation of God.

Israel became the People of God again at the time that they were called Sons of God.

"But those who are counted worthy to attain that age, and the resurrection from the dead, neither marry nor are given in marriage; nor can they die anymore, for they are equal to the angels and are sons of God, being sons of the resurrection."

- Jesus said that those who are worthy to be resurrected from the dead are sons of God.
- They are sons of the resurrection.
- They cannot die anymore.
- One becomes a son of God by being counted worthy to attain to the resurrection.

The 7 Letters to The 7 Ecclesias

There are 7 churches in Revelation 1 - 3.

- We are meant to overcome as each of the 7 churches.
- One after another.

In Rev 1 we see Jesus has 7 stars in His right hand.

- Each star is an angel of one of the 7 churches.
- Each star is one of the stars in the 7-star Crown of Sonship.

When we overcome as one of the 7 churches we are given a star.

- When you overcome as the first church you are given one star.
- And given access to eat from the Tree of Life.
- When you overcome as the second church you are given a second star,
- And you will not be hurt by the second death.
- This means that you have attained to the first resurrection.
- Those who have attained to the resurrection are called "sons of God".

"Yet the number of the children of Israel Shall be as the sand of the sea, Which cannot be measured or numbered. And it shall come to pass In the place where it was said to them, 'You are not My people,' There it shall be said to them, 'You are sons of the living God.' Hosea 1:10

- When Israel was first called sons of God they were once again the people of God.
- And once again became the nation of God.
- A nation was born in a day!

I announce to you the restoration of the nation of Israel!

- The reborn nation of Israel is made up of Sons of the Living God.
- Of Jews and Gentiles who are called sons of God.
- The birth / restoration occurred about 2000 years ago.

Your rebirth as part of the Nation of Israel has occurred today.

- When you first received this revelation.
- Zion has brought forth in a day!

This is not replacement theology.

- This is restoration theology.
- This is a New Beginning of a Old Nation.

You are born into The Great and Holy Nation of Israel!

• You are born there when you Overcome.

The Thrones as revealed so far:

(Read up from the bottom.)

Wisdom Strength Riches Blessing Power Honor Glory

Throne of David

Majesty	Greatness
Victory	Dominion
Nation	Kingdom

The 12 Strands of DNA (Read up from the bottom.)

Spirit Soul Body Holiness Justice Judgement Life Truth Way Joy Peace Righteousness

FUNCTIONING IN NEW EARTH

Jane Johnson 9/13/2020

There are 3 Essential Functions

We need all 3 functions in order to have full Flow.

- We can contribute to the Flow of The Ecclesia with less than all 3 Functions.
- We can only have Full Personal Flow with all 3 functions.

The 3 Functions:

- 1. Pouring out in Eternity
- 2. Drinking that which is poured out from Eternity in New Earth
- 3. Flowing up from New Earth as a Fountain

Pouring out in Eternity

• We pour out any characteristic of The Godhead.

Drinking in New Earth

• We are lying on our backs in New Earth Drinking the flow coming from Eternity.

Flowing up as a Fountain in New Earth

• The Flow of The Fountain reaches all Ages & Realms & Cities.

Practice these 3 Functions by Encounter

- Until they become second nature to you.
- Until The Full Flow is going on all of the time.

THE 7 PERFECTIONS

8/1/2021

There are 7 Perfections.

• Perfection is part of The Law of Leverage.

The Law of Leverage is made up of 3 parts.

- 1. Resurrection
- 2. Ascension
- 3. Perfection

See my articles on The Law of Leverage.

The First Perfection

- The First Perfection is Perfection as The Son.
- It is followed by 6 other Perfections.
- This makes a total of 7 Perfections.

The First Perfection is Perfection as The Son.

- The Son is Perfected by The Father.
- Being Perfected as The Son is the Gateway to the 6 other Perfections.
- Resisting Perfection as The Son is a major Stumbling Block on The Journey.
- Much of The Heavenly Realms Ecclesia is resisting Perfection as The Son.

There are 6 Headships that we are to be Perfected in:

- 1. Three (3) Husband Headships
- 2. Three (3) Head of House (Father) Headships

The 3 Husband Headships:

- 1. The King Headship
- 2. The Lamb Headship
- 3. The Word Headship

The 3 Head of House Headships:

- 1. The Father as Head of The Father's House Headship
- 2. The Great High Priest as Head of The House of God
- 3. ? as Head of The House of Adam Headship

The 2 Kinds of Headship are 2 Kinds of Perfection:

- 1. Perfected as The Bride up into Husband Headship
- 2. Perfected as The Son up into Head of House (Father) Headship

Perfected as The Husband up into The 3 Husband Headships

- This Perfection is Oneness of Relationship
- The Bride is prepared to become One with The Husband.
- The Bride prepares herself.

This results in a Perfection of Relationship.

- 1. With Yeshua in The Christ / The King Headship
- 2. With Yeshua in The Lamb Headship
- 3. With Yeshua in The Word Headship

Perfected as Father up into The 3 Head of House Headships

- This Perfection is Oneness of Responsibility & Works.
- The Father shows The Son The Works that he (the Father) is doing.
- The Father shows The Son how to do The Works.
- The Son does the same Works as The Father in the same way.

The 7 Perfections in their Order:

- 1. Perfection as The Son
- 2. Perfection as The Bride up into The King Headship
- 3. Perfection as The Bride up into The Lamb Headship
- 4. Perfection as The Bride up into The Word Headship
- 5. Perfection as The Son up into The Father Headship
- 6. Perfection as The Son of God up into Great High Priest as Head over The House of God.
- 7. Perfection as The Son of Man up into ? Headship

Perfected Individually & Perfected Corporately

Perfection as a Son is a personal / individual perfection.

- The Son individually & personally learns how to function / how to do the Works.
- This is true at each level of Sonship.

The 4 levels of Sonship

- 1. The Immature Son
- 2. The Son
- 3. The Son of God
- 4. The Son of Man (The Son of Adam)

Perfection as a Bride is a corporate / group perfection.

- You will not experience Perfection as a Bride alone on your own.
- This is because a Bride is a corporate / group being.

The 3 levels of The Bride

- 1. The Body of Christ (The Ecclesia) is The Bride of Christ.
- 2. New Jerusalem is The Bride of The Lamb.
- 3. The New Nation of Israel is The Bride of Yeshua as The Word.

Each of these levels is a corporate / group being.

- The corporate / group is perfected as a whole.
- You are perfected as part of the group that is being perfected as a group.

The Son Perfection

- Yeshua was perfected as The Son because of what He suffered.
- We also suffer.
- Our suffering is both similar & different from Yeshua's suffering.

7-fold Perfection is a part of the definition of The Perfect Will of God.

• It may actually be <u>the</u> definition of The Perfect Will of God.

What is The Perfect Will of God?

- It is part of The Will of God.
- Anyone who has become a Living Sacrifice is growing into The Will of God.

The 3-fold Will of God

- 1. The Good Will of God
- 2. The Acceptable Will of God
- 3. The Perfect Will of God

There is no point in seeking 7-fold Perfection without first being a Living Sacrifice.

• Nor is there any point without first doing the first 2 levels of The Will of God.

Living Sacrifice & The Will of God

- 1. Living Sacrifice
- 2. The Good Will of God
- 3. The Acceptable Will of God
- 4. The Perfect Will of God

7-fold Perfection begins at the level of The Perfect Will of God.

- The Perfect Will of God is that you be Perfected.
- At all 7 levels of Perfection.

ACTIVATIONS

Activation on your King Throne

https://www.oneunitedbody.org/2019/03/06/activation-on-your-lord-king-and-mt-zionmountain-thrones-2/

Activation as The Tree of Life

https://www.oneunitedbody.org/2019/03/13/arcing-as-a-tree-drawing-on-the-supply-of-the-river-of-life-activation/